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NUMBER OF BRANCHES AEmEElE
Maharashtra :

Mumbai : 14

Navi Mumbai : 5

Thane : 29

Pune : 21

Nashik : 6

Other Districts of Maharashtra : 20
Guijarat : 4 Districts 7 Branches
Goa : 2 Districts 4 Branches
Karnataka : 3 Districts 4 Branches
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TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
(Reg.No.MSCS/CR/287/2008 Date: 23/10/2008)

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

44" Annual General Meeting of the Bank will be held on Sunday, 31° May, 2015 at 10.00 a.m. at Tip Top Plaza, L.B.S.
Road, Wagle Estate, Thane - 400604 to transact following business. Members are requested to attend the
meeting ontime.

AGENDA

. Toread and confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 1* June, 2014.

. To approve the Annual Report placed by the Board of Directors for the Financial Year ended 31* March, 2015,

Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account, Appropriation of Profit and take a note of Statutory Auditor's report.

To write off the bad and doubtful debts, certified by the Statutory Auditors.

4. To appoint Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2015-16 and to authorize Board of Directors to determine their
remuneration. The Board of Directors recommends M/s. Gokhale & Sathe, Chartered Accountants, 308 / 309,
Udyog Mandir No.1, 7-C, Bhagoji Keer Marg, Mahim, Mumbai - 400016 for appointment as Statutory Auditors.

5. To approve the proposal of distribution of donations out of charitable fund of the Bank, to Charitable / Social
Institutions.

6. Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

N —

w

Registered Office :

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd. By Order of the Board of Directors
TJSB House, Plot No. 5-B, Road No. 2, sd/-
Wagle Estate, Thane (West) 400 604 S. R. Utekar

MD & CEO

Date: 14/05/2015

Note : If within half an hour after the time appointed for the meeting, the quorum is not formed, the meeting would stand
adjourned and this adjourned meeting shall be held at 10.40 am on the same day and same place. This adjourned meeting will
not require any separate notice or quorum.

Important Notice to the Members

1. Members who wish to have any additional information or those who wish to make any suggestions should submit their
requestin writing at the Registered Office of the Bank on or before 20" May, 2015 during office hours.

2. Those members who will not collect their dividend for the year ended 31 March, 2012 on or before 20" July, 2015,
such dividend will be forfeited and transferred to Statutory Reserve of the bank as per Bye-law No. 42(iii). Those
members who have not received the dividend warrants are requested to collect the same from Shares Department
located at TJSB House, Plot No. 5-B, Road No. 2, Wagle Estate, Thane (West) - 400604.

3. Any change in Name, Address or Nomination of the member should be intimated immediately to the Bank at Shares
Dept., TJSB House, Plot No. 5-B, Road No. 2, Wagle Estate, Thane (West) - 400604 in writing.

4. Members may enquire at Shares Dept., TJSB House, Plot No. 5-B, Road No. 2, Wagle Estate, Thane (West) - 400604
for non-receipt of Share Certificate.

5. Dividend will be transferred to respective saving or other account of the Members on written request submitted to
Shares Dept., TISB House, Plot No. 5-B, Road No. 2, Wagle Estate, Thane (West) - 400604 of the bank.
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TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

(MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK)

f BOARD OF DIRECTORS \
1. SHRI. C. N. MENON B.A., BGL CHAIRMAN
2 SHRI. P. D. THAKUR B.Com., LLB VICE-CHAIRMAN
3 SHRI. V. A. VAISHAMPAYAN M.TECH. (PRODUCTION), Chartered Engineer DIRECTOR
4 MRS. A. R. APTE B.Sc., LLB DIRECTOR
5 SHRI. R. K. AGARWAL B.Sc. DIRECTOR
6 SHRI. R. K. KANANI Diploma in Mech. Engg. DIRECTOR
7 SHRI. M. D. KHUTADE DIRECTOR
8. SHRI. N. D. MANDGE M.Sc., DHE DIRECTOR
9. SHRI. V. M. PATKI M.Com., LLB, AICWA, FCA DIRECTOR
10. MISS. K. K. RAILKAR BCM, FCA, DISA (ICAI) DIRECTOR
11. SHRIL. D.Y. SULE Government Commercial Diploma (GCD) DIRECTOR
12. SHRI. VINODKUMAR BANSAL FCA CO-OPTED DIRECTOR
13. SHRIL. S. R. UTEKAR B.Com., LLB, CAIIB-I MANAGING DIRECTOR
& CHIEF EXECUTIVE

K OFFICER j

/ SENIOR EXECUTIVES \
1.  SHRI. S. P. SATHE B.Com., CAIIB, ICWA, CS CHIEF GENERAL MANAGER
2.  SHRI. S. S. KAMAT B.Sc., DE, MCP, MCSE, CIISA, CISP GENERAL MANAGER

DIPLOMA IN CYBER LAW
3.  SHRI. S. V. PATHAK B.Com., CAIIB, BGL, CFA-Inter DY. GENERAL MANAGER
4. SHRI. G.A. GANGAL B.Com., JAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER
5.  SHRI. S. H. KORANNE B.Com., LLB, CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER
6. SHRI. N. N. AREKAR B.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER
7. SHRI. S. L. JAMBHALE B.E.(IT) DY. GENERAL MANAGER
8. SHRI. M. M. PHADKE B.Com., LLB, CAIIB, CS-Inter DY. GENERAL MANAGER
9. SHRI. M. P. GODSE B.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER
10. SHRI. H. N. KULKARNI B.Com ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
11. SHRI. V. G. NAVARE B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
12. SHRI. S. M. MAYEKAR B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
13. SHRI. V. C. MUDGERIKAR B.E.(MECH)PGDM,CISA,CIA,ISO 27000LA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
14. SHRI. H. R. BAPAT B.Sc., CAIIB, LLB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
15. MRS. S. K. KALKE B.Com., C.A., CS INTER (GR-I), CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
16. SHRI. D. L. KULKARNI B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
17. SHRI. V. D. DIXIT B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
18. SHRI. V. G. GORE B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
19. MRS.A.N. SULE B.Com., JAIIB, LLB, GDCA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
20. SHRI. P. P. PANDIT B.Com., CAIIB, GDCA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
Q. SHRI. V. V. GADGIL B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGE
. . . N\
Statutory Auditors: Registered Office:
Gokhale & Sathe TJSB Hous;e, Plot No. 5-B, Road No. 2,
Chartered Accountants Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane (W) — 400 604
Phone — 25878500 Fax — 25878650 J
Website : www.tjsb.co.in E-mail : response@tjsb.co.in



it ) e ———

a'mm(a‘mmr&wﬁwm

xxaTaTﬁ‘m"?ﬂ%aT?'f R092%-3Y4

T HTHE Sg- R,

SR % ¢ ST A HAGTEIRO YA GelTeTeh HeoareAT I Hi
I Ffseh WA BTl 3¢ A R 0 QY sl Hoeied S
T TRETIET Tobeig & alftieh STeaTel a1 THYe ST Hell
foreTy 3T A oT1R.

ST S T Isact DI STHATHT T STee A1 A
Wt 378 G 3feadt 9 ST Hate wia udieAe deh sTeara
Fufcrr ST HHNART FHTATT T ST 3.,

Tt SARHME TG LA I T ¢ 0 0 0 0 I 20T AT IR
FHAHIR dohd T 200 P (g TH g oo RGN
Ufaifens auqr s7aaTel auid sldie 3R,

HaToleh HedTd! (HaSufa

HEILE I AT HHE HIE Q003 = e XYy 3
Tas e eyl ufwar 5. .qR.j08%
RY.QR.R0QY¥ AT A YU FI0AW STl T
FEANA WILTIR G HeaH (o Mo sifyen
el 9 Y AT, e Heeeh i1 Hhesfavard il gt (oS
AR hl. 37T, HHEE el R 0 0 %41 179 . R 3w
EL G RIB ERERIELR IR I

foem darae dee foafty feg feeamea & wd
TG A e SR 37T

T R0Q%¥-Y =T HENKIET Al STCHHN STUATgEl
EHENEER BRI

anfelen feerd
T R 02 %¥-2 4 AL R Sefaed=l Guruehs adard ad

ST e (o5 2. TehT S1S[H QIas U ST TG &l
BT @ GEIS HEMTE R, =1 e qe 9 fawia e
T 51T 3 B, AT FuT AT HIA Jeaseia agareh fer
Tfedt.

figres doh TAHRUTER FHoledl SUFASHIYGS [hiehics HeMTS
fESTien ¢ .39 % % T R 0 L ¥- L 4IAT 3T 4. Q0 % wdd
T 3T, T 0 2%-2 Y4 7 gieg o it gfean 9 uRa
frSeTih FHt FUAEX W 0 S T @ER & FEenan
STHERT R0 2 & T & STHATET R 0 29-2 ¢ =TI ¥ %
T @l STTUTe 8 STEUTd 37 .

T 302 3-2% AT Tod W R0 Q¥- Y HEY WA Sqdr
1o fer ufee. a1 aufd S Iod sTRen Siaten gad
T 4¢ T &Y AT SCM Tfee]. AT Wehld FeHTe Tl
3% ¥ foelia St a1 fagrdt TR Teedm]es TRareal /e
FerT=A Rl e § ¢ A==t Jeiid HISHT JHIITE GEron
EISIESIES

T R 0 %~ 8 Y FE 31U Hard, 3THIRen a YT e e
qeTE HISAT THIUN 3cUTET HCHHS FHoedll delrel Wi § 4
SR T o TG ¥ Y ST Tail seradid Sear. e oTfie
ST HEraetell Tl § SEiiel heed] delreal JEue SY:
I Tfeel. TRATAT ST 9 0 % FahT AIST Gl sheeall
AT STHATH S A SIS ShIHBUTAT SHoedl Tl
fehAeiar RO Hiedl JHUEY &M Sl o WRAEN =]
@regraie e HiddT YA HHl BIdH ol Qlais U ScqTeAT=A
Q.3% Wil JUATE TUET 718, TH STAHIT SIS HAr
BT dere fhAde MR SR fegieen fohmd SEia
[BRELEESEREI IRl ELERER I

T R 0 %~ b e QIaed UK SAET 9., Y % T AT 1T
T T 0%Y4-2& TN fHERN AT ¢% T ¢.4o%



—— w4

ST R A

TR0 3TULT ST e Shell 3777 STfAaeI=A aTQuIT=
IS SR 3TferehTTieh TSt fmfor S Hed 2ga.

T R02% - Y T A Hrel g GURon fegedt
T T 3feh Al =] 3T9ciedl He=aT Sdreugos
SR Jehed T QITaTY STUEIULTT 3T SleTard rTel &
RO Sfehi=aT deiieal TRatheleT el ST el JHTomd
RS SPITeAT Fer= AT TR HETTATS o ShiT TG hstiel
THI HATGT T@UATHT S@Id Sie Hakd il Ane. a1
oI SFehi=aT ST 2 2.% % GRSl Q. 4% FE& FTel.

1 gd URFT oedr sorel T 02%-2 Y4 T 3N
HTRRY ST e ST T foqd STeran Ie Hae 3718,

yfasenay :

A T GUROM e Tl 9 =ad sTeeiedn @ist o,
IS ATGAT fShHiies ST STefeaed=a g Tl &
R 0 2 & Hed GURUAT Hehdl 37T Sl 3= Haraetel
T, oAl qaredl fhAdiel HINiehdl que T = 3
O vaErere  GAdida Fesark @ STeTdeR

SIS 3TTegH 3T

TR ST T STeied JEaIgos STHR e teferaed=i
T T STefania HeTauaTE! YRl ST gH= STaia A
Te (IR dheledl ST  Sheedl daleal Jekered
fediges Tpu AMMG FeACH a@ AR AR <
sfFERICE e JHOG GURUAET STHel STgH =iea
STef el T HETaUATe Ufehal AT G TeuaTe Hond 371,

IR SIS a6 J& Gohatall Teae ST STefarsTi
SCHTRI STCTeRY i, ITel Shledld S T & JIALIe e
S SRl e TAl=T AT ATGUATHIRTT SATSIGd ST
hell. ARTReaT e TR ehdIe SASTatIdiel 3TUferd a1e @
HeaTE He SR 3T SRIeh STeleaeell o TiEd™ TIareie

YT I HI39T THTINER. TR SIvaTe) IR 371%.

T e -

T 0¥ He HRATHEN Hgcor= USThid S8t HSell d R4
T TR e HreTraeit=n e uroien seie Mivea
hell YT HRA A 3fgpel qRom wfosara My fag
AN

T 0 QY- & AT SIGHTIIAT AAAIT WA TR fomii
YRl foen gl el 319 qafdEier T €9 R 0  %-
R 4RI Qe T I R.2% a6 T R024-2§
T BaIcs U ST % .\ % T ! ahel 3TR. AT
A Qe Gfariaiet Geter JHI A 6 R 0 € ¥- ¢ LW
.4 % =1 GO W R024-2 8 WEY 2.0 9% THA v
TETIfed el 371, foir sTEmT=an RIeRAgaR facha gas
TEATerd THTUT @leics TS SCUTSATAT 3. & 9% ST SPlH=Hi 71
RG] SER A & T TF 0Q4-2& MH 3.]%
TEE TEfGd el 3T, Shouia=al THU qeqany
HLEH TSIl fGYeard 33 % 969 ¥R % ! A8
STefHeheTa JETerd et el 31T

TIHIAT TR Griat STHuRT T F 18t T, Ied, At
TTHIOT foehTe ATETE! el TeTed TRaIges MR STeleaeer=A
T AT eI STUfid TR, U STelEehed e
g a Srefenreti= 3Téfen SR T Iq 31T

T TGRS I T il el ST AEae fafa
JUNHRIEIE! A Tl S@d & hedl 3ed. THUH

IR WY o G AT GLRITET AAE A T
STTOrer.

TG el F T dradl BIg At fR ST facia
HO ITCUIGH ol ! HLTATHTAT YT A1 ITehel. TR
SRl YUl ST STeTedT foarsTs Heeait TITaAT et el




ST AT BT St SATERTA TYU Tl HesuaTe STUe 31T,

HRA FIHR YT 3T GUROTT FriHH GIeiel JhedigR
TIEAT T 3T

e g gfe

T gferit=h ffH

YA ST & A5

T fadtetert fAfH

T | A9

* & & o o

RIS IR T hisHl, fodT, ST, &Y. o STHIF SAfRrem
T & W HRUTCHES GURUT hedl 3Ted. Johdrd hiesd
@ifea fomare gferan Iere o TRERHIY IR USel 319
THRA a1 Sariie Wehlg 92 Jaauer=ar Faied SEid are
et TR, ST TE, Y. HeiiieT e Jamc aihas S el
YA AR STHIA IR fodee d@ier e 9
LSRR S

HT. TAIHMM! € Wehld au[ehari= YRdeRId favard 36
FOTHRAT IRAEN AT STl g TS R
Jgcifeet 3. MR Nfe faehrar=ar geiq & ¥R g
I AT HEwdTe SR 3R

FIA T& heledl §a e GURUT W=l faewmmmdie
IR TRfF SIS Y HIB e Y= wH o
FAA. T FAHEN VR STThI o d FUHIIe i
U= SHETST & ATl B ThR GHRIA HIS! 3TeeH
STHUI 37,

A R0 ¢ ¥- QY Heflel Sohedl SHA@TE 3k 9T :
TTR08%¥-2Y4 A& T L §oo Hid THal e A Fdes
THE T 0 %R 0 I THT A 3T,

it ) e ———

a'mm(a‘mmr&wﬁwm

(% Frémed )
quviier 32.03.208% | 3%2.03.%0%% % aTE / (WE)
TFUT 3T RULL LY 08¢ .08 R.CR
34 182¢0.3¢ 82%%.00 -3
E) X0l ¥\ ¥o9¥ 0 ¢33
T TH RER.0% QYE.IR %0.\90
e T q08.R0 R3.WR ¢ 2
wfreft N RA 88.2% 23.2%
ECERSIEEAE ¥.0% % 3.4¢ % 0.%%
freqe srgames wet 0.00 % 0.%0 % (0.%0)
Isft gt 2% %8 % u.04 % (0.0%)

3 :

T R 0 2 %¥- Y HEd THU SalHEd SEBYME X ¢ o 0 o hldI= e
A ST & aG § & % Aot 3718, Fehar fIvaTd SRaauT= 94
IITIREHT= o SSIGNI ST ST TR ST TG heargH
fgred sfopean sTffen efiRumer Shewer warme frifa & © A,
SATITYETT Haddd el Adu[eh L0l THd el TTHos =Te]/ Tord
Gregrear ATy g0 gen. dopq foumedf, #Afeenm F
QAGHITRAAT 3T ISl Jefaed STed. aa STy
3T 3TTR.

EEIRIRENIRECISISELILE (% e
ST UeRT R0%%-84 % R0%23-2% %
ey 34R.00 ¥.R¢ 32E.R 4.22
en) 230%.4¢ ¢ .R¥ 2R04.30 2R.¥§
Had “W4ge .03 Vg.LY ¥&8R.¥R Y. ¥3
@UT 9%¢0.3¢ R00.00 gqR¥.0% R00.00

& :

3TEATT 99 ol a8’ ¢.2% WIS T 3I3%.¥§ P
JIEeT 3Te. TAas! el J e & Y.9\9% STTTS AT STgdTe
Iuld §2.¥ 0% ARIITR.

SR TR £ TSV TTedh Y GHRUM el 3T
ST eI TG e e S iiifereh wRferde e1gaen
dop fariie TRTeR Fetuferar gard 9 A Qe



—— i ) 4=

FGA qohl el IfRd A 9 WAy U G
T TG HTATIHY S A @I st dTeral IR el
R,

Td TR ASHIT 3Taad bl agarcdl ST e qRirrer
TFGRI=AT AGGAER YRUTH e hlel el STcUIEh el
TG st qTUYTE GIACTYHT -
aagtrer

Tah TG st
e aTqaee &t
TERUT St

a%nﬁwww%lﬁzg

(X wetmed )

R0%¥-2Y % | R0%3-%% %

V.3 ¥ .0% LY.’ 3.4¢

™. 03 0.%o
%09% .08

¥¥0¢.%\9

T R 0 ¥ Y AT bl TN STCUIGE FHotiehfial { 0 0%

NEELCHE

TTHEAT T R R 9. ¢ \o RIS Fed A R o0 U T ek
4.2 €% TTAGIT R3¢ Y. 0 R PRI STl 3T, STeaTe auid fgres
Fohea FRSIER AWl & Jaguenis JHI & A TH, T, 31K,
AaUEnIe THI AR T 31, TR U I § Tqasea
¢.¢ 0% TG 9. \0 % STk ST 3TTed. STk STSTRI Helg
J FreedT TATAT fehHaiie SRy e e Sie o TRl U e
fERATIT Hes W e, Jaauehiadicl QrEehle TCATeATe ST
U 7 T TR T G fTHIFRT 9. 4 4, Pl Ieq fHasferet.

Sellalicl TEd ASIEUUE  [aavhiok el 3t
SIS dhell STal AT 34 | T@l 3T 378,
32.3.30%Y4 SN [AaU URHIAs e T wo aHidfE

ERESEICEIS

AT T HGH
fgres o feeiean ferer farfrrar sraerrean warrh i ¢ ]

rarer-arr, 78, R @ qor AY Pk SR, STEaTet auid
HITETY T forme THo T Q4% &, 0 § hidi=n A
SRR AT STYAT 9. 0 3 I FTehl -od1es T fHesfaretr 3T, &
Tewidel! 3tiaRele SFFeR T ¢ ¥\0\0.% ¢ Il ST el ..
e e qetd SATIRY SHeRRIdel THUI a6 § & .4 % 38, ‘31
el ST, 3TEaTe i a1 §el sl A& HHAKT el 3.
‘& YA THU 3¢ heHYT TR FeHasaed el el
ST

3TIfefeR A R 0 ¥~ Y ¥ R TICHIEIE AT 3T 3718,
3R v 02 3-2% HHIST FYATAT AT IR,
FYT 3T U<l (RTae T 7 STaea STHRe SiacA
fepmre= qomd ¥. 3% Tq AAifed Tfeed. ATaH! SFHRE Siek
el T G AT STl 3718, A AR, foft o1 =rer
fere feet. Team &9ar ufd Sfe’ §3.% 0 T §3.4 0 A1 HAG
AR

Tl S SAREA Sfer, JA, TS, Stufst A, sieferad
e, fEMR Sfer, HSIa ek o fead thep 31911 3118 I
FTER HIA 3R, YU SR L §¢ Ul S&q sehil
AP Hael Soh YL ot 3R, T8aTed auid s
3T qATH, T Held, TWehid eI ol d Wehid FeId
frafd st qLarel 31T 3T ol WIIGRHT Suaie e fSedl
e 3fie 1 Iuae Fed el ofed. AEERER aeH
TEATROMGIS! 9 A At e STIfT 5 g Qe ok
& R, MR o 3 0 ¢ 3-2% AT Sohell PIHg dh TS,
R,

o

T
T T T JAARIEIA bl 3T AL Hfsd ol ..

el R 0 % o U ek ST S FeU HTAN SR, e el

AT ASBA T 3R 1T wiawiHadiel a8 giawn @ie

‘31 U T e [ A ST T AU s STTFAH

TR HGA U Iaied. ASBA WUN ‘Application



Supported by Blocked Amount’. ASBA & faen W
Y TSI oM Hee sTaeied e faehfid well 3.
ASBA 1 Uferasiaiia STsiqRI=A GIeld YEREHTS! dhoted
3TSTe TFhH TET 3avaTd A ST STsiaRIea A9 Sietd
fasmmolt o enffer gfaen Suctery e JvamTE! o THTEi
R,

oI < T feHa Yl 3w Ufaas fHesd o7y, X Seaid
FETIHTON R ST TE TedhTe S1a7d SFaerTe gfew
SUSTRH T ST Skl AFY 3T, HY T IR ST
LAl ! i fSHE @I & A F SATIT TeTaveh SHRRIEre!
RIEERIBIIER2ICI]

g o IS e AGAH  UHenIS faaomel gfewr
Foh ITCTH G <. STTSTAR 3Tk WIAGR! a1 Y= AT Helt
3R,

T FaH - Fagant yaew

T Al b S 3Teh TRfHIT Jehod JRRAc grleat
3Tl < forvamd Hrae S faey @ReR, Jare 3 &, T 58
Fefel WAL R Jeheurel STaTaer] dehdhs Frafaet. a1
Qe 35 IfErg e  THor Qyu ¥ ¢ ISt faght
Y. TR STSTETH 7 FETeT & 4 & o'y 37t fasaians gd
A 3Tl bl [liSTHaRs Tgedid & Jehed Jeraady
gldrosel.

AR :

g Tt g S 3nféies ardareRundg) doh T ¢ 0 ¢.3 0 BT
e THT R0 L¥-2 4 T M TR, 3TgaTel auld g
¢ . 2% T aTe fecros THITT hedl 3TTR.

(X wdtmer )

augiter
T T AGEIGETT AT
T T LGS Hatar ThT

R0%%-%Y4
2&R.0§
202%.%0

R0%3-¥
VEE&.IR
IR

it ) e ———

3 A R 0 0 §- 00 YT HEHRI FhIT IR AR HLTAT
3. . €R.019.3 0 0 & TS ST TR T G a
TSI st @I [HeTad L vTaTael g0 AT e SHuaTd
3T B . AT HIXUTi STacia HidHT ST (e a
TTSSIETe! SHERTY SREhTE HL0 STTAYAh STH . AT g
T YT TG GId 9 GEId Fsl @il (Heiiad Hudm!
0T ST 3Fere 3.

U HeTeteh S Tacier sholedl HRTd o geid &hst @Il
frreifa S0 AT RUTTHR 379N st @I (eiiad v Hefd
<0 BRI 3.

AT . 3G e R 0 0 R I, HeACTeh HSBY
G T G @il FeiRad SvaTaIee g0 STEvaTe ISR
T 3 TR, T, AT HIEARINA RIQTIR 2T e
ITTHEA 3T sl @it freifiad v feRE e
TSR ST AT 318,

U dEURT AU qHd IR 9 didear
A HLUITE! § Holeieh Hecs SR  gid sl @l
Freifaa avarael 2 affen ataTge st 2.

a'mm(a‘mmr&wﬁwm

AT

YRS AT GATET 4d ST TR G e e
US TRfTar JHIOr FeH T § R S TREe 3R, IER
T R02%-24 HEY Q4% AWl RIGRY HTdHl Helereh
TGT fAUTTOT - R0 9 %-2 4

QUGG TEtel et ST S TSTed! aiel §ed & A qedieh
THSTS V[T Aasiel A0 frTol e o= dossiard Siad
TREH. ¥ A JUIT 3Tl 3T1R.

Yol T
e GST! qATSTaT AT ST { 4 . o 4% 2T JaTd fehferd T



—— w4

ST R A

TS STEATRT AN ¢ ¥ ] &% T 3Te. T FaL TAI Rereg bt
feRAT THTTUI Shctedll R % UTdeIue ST 3718, ardre Tier — |
Higqa™ AU W&.U% 3ah Uiy 3. ARl HehRl
JoRTel ST Basel-ll far Basel-lIl =2 ot @ awvand
T T T Tier — | WiSTAN & o IFHaR] el TTS!
FeeTar guifad.

fiere Sopean AMieyle TEIGUR Tier — |l Wigad STEom=
e (Subordinated) Headdaiel T@RH ISt g
HISTUIEIST X ¢ o A D Hqel 3R, TaAas] Tak Tahd
T 2 0 o I A,

Faar faamr

A QAU TS Bl ol Sored] Areielid Heveqyl o S
T STHATHT ¢ 0 o AT YRE I . R 3T 0 Q¥ TS
e HA A1, . FAST TeRd i YeRT A ST
3TV AR 0 o &l IRET Y& FHUAT TE(AISTH Helleleh HSBM
gfaare ufecare faeit T ¢ R o IIET S sHaHE e
R S faen Tenfiq el SeTees " A
TR § @GR Y9 Ifaaesed 9 fagdar e
Ll

SR TR ¢ § o IRAT KA 3Ted. A a6 0 2¥-2 Y
e 30, YO, TSI, Frlideh ST HERIERI AT HITd THoT
QR VG Y& HLUIM . U JUaRic faeiid e
IMEA GUI AT e, el e auid JeRmawes ardl
it e Aeiver R FToht i e s a3

G ST

AT aTe 9 fRRdr J9d! SiEm e Fgar 3.
HehI T FIEE Fele [h, Arehe s, Ue s, sty
TSI, SR 0 W § Ae@™ 390, dohedl el
Rh Fea-are! guaIta A ST fammEet wmitaa

AATT B3 FRRA A SEH AT STl
HERHG dedloied! ST el STl

S e ¢
T WA w3 IeATE I & TRV 3R, § SEe M
TSI 3TH. THE =1 IR0 9 fqenrardne s ol
STEATIH 3T

Sopet T IV o YETH faenfad woarand) fafey
aiféfep Wit & Sepil AT Spotel! ey, -afT scardien
3T 3R

SR QEATes WaH, 30 AY T gHSTell JITEIT Sy, GG hol
3R, T FfTeomedf @ ahfss stfemr=iarel §-af- fitem go
el 3TTR. & UTRTeT0T e G Tere ATehs sfohel aleT 319

T R02%-4 WA THU §Ro HHAAA Y4 TRE
FEAFAGR R ¥¥ 3 qH TRIE A A, AT T
IO @ Aqa-fohrd, TRRdEl, faReTE, wetEE J
3. GRET TeThITTIa! TTTeTur STrfT heuaTa 31T

dh I ORI o fafoe FEEEE AT Hed hHa=A g
S BT fOHRad FHOAEE gae T
319d.

AR W AT S JRfgerean facdia dar a1 &t
JBM  d FHH GAId YH HRGAI T Tl Suae e
FH! el YT M= BT I Plal i TGl o et
e,



MY deh TEhiT S-aehiT Yol ITaTel e Id 3. TU,
ek Y fogd o Sfaeehts, o w0 0y, Aerder sehi, § g
MERad  foe®on oaEdt ddends Utility Payment
Module 3Tt & U 3R,

YR HISEIE! avdsh 3T9ciell E-KYC JUlell @it
R0Q¥-2Y Wl IAH e (S ehi=al SS@uTEN
TESTU ATaSdld Sl IR FiTel 3118 o A ed Tehid TN
Yo fHeTel 3718, YT Jfeh- TMehid DBTL (Direct Benefit
Transfer of LPG) 3T 919 &% fSell 31T..

T eh ST :

e FFRRidel IREYihar 3 qvee feqd sTao ©
S ST U 3Tee. WIHREhI=al o Treehi=al
feaTelt STauges 31Ifr cieaT Jaauee Jeaged varerdt giafed
RISEIREICL I cERE

S U&TT
39.03.30 QY TSl Jehell TSI T ¥ § W9 3R,

AETIIeTeh e AU :

T Ro2y-2§ A1 e auigrdl Jenfieh cr@TRieTs U
H.Ee ST |, A sThdad A et swvamareT
FLOIT A, TRger 37T WIS A+ wereit feet 3R A1 FAuehiaraie=
3a fowa Tfehadiel fas . % 377 WIS STTeT 311

RIEINCASCICHEUR

I TER I SRR Td ST JSTTHEH 39
A ITRETI W 38 9 SUedl [ede T
Tl HTT GTHITSTeR YT TS U o 318, JAiao Yt
HTEl GrHISTR Tofeht S Yo g T Hd 37, 3Mfefeh o
R02¥- Y T b THU § 3 WA R 3.% 0 TG 3TIaH

it ) e ———

ISIEICRISER N

aﬂmﬁmﬁm

TR :

3TEATA N M Uraelel el AT ST S, IWie fa.
FARU T A qEId (HE Uil 9HEE, @ReR
FHUTSI :

JheR grEfaciedr favarargdl o gafio wdien §ed wifda
TN TTEIRERTeIT H 00 377%. Fehedl YA FTea Jeehrd
LT @IS Tt H il e il

A ANGH MeEHIHS IRFAT Hew 3. sSoed
TAAS Fad HRRA U §6 HHAR] J FTeTh
HEBAT I Hl AT - qeieh MG Ll

TR Reres oeh, Herd HehR G, fEeell, HehR G, HeRT
TS =1 B Hosur=an Arfeyiaed e H8
FHag 3Te.

dha Ifald orEmdies, dUie dETes 9 HEYIK

Qe faciean dodean @ AieEAl dgHed ArEEEl |
HAIATEh ITTTE .

AT,

sd/-
Wt AT 39
3T
fg:0R.04.302Yy



—TJsBYJ BANK

TJSB Sahakarl Bank Ltd.

E SCHEDULE!

44" Annual Report 2014-2015

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I extend a warm
welcome to all of you at the 44" Annual General Meeting of
the Bank. As the Chairman of this great institution with a
prosperous legacy, [ would like to put on record that because
of your generous support, your Bank has continued
achieving business targets during F.Y. 2014-15.

I am proud to inform you that after crossing milestone of
business mix of ¥ 10000 Crores during last financial year,
the Bank has achieved historical landmark of crossing ¥ 100
Crores of Net Profit and 100 branches in the financial year
under reporting.

Election of the Members of the Board of Directors :

In terms of Section 45 of Multi-State Co-operative Societies
Act, 2002, election of the Members of the Board was
conducted during 9" December, 2014 to 25" December,
2014. As empowered under the said section, the Board of
Director appointed Mr. Sandeep Malvi, Dy. Commissioner,
Thane Municipal Corporation, Thane as Returning Officer
to conduct election of the Members of the Board. The
Central Registrar was intimated accordingly. The process of
election of the Members of the Board was carried out as per
procedure laid down under Rule 19 of the said Act.

I take this opportunity to thank all the shareholders for
electing the present Board of Director, unopposed.

Before I update you on the financial performance of your
Bank, itis relevant to take a quick look at economic scenario
under which we conducted the banking business.

Economic Scenario :

Indian economy witnessed signs of improvement in F.Y.

2014-15. On one hand, country’s economic growth

improved in terms of GDP and on the other hand, inflation,
Current Account Deficit (CAD), fiscal deficit decreased
during financial year. Local currency also remained stable
during financial year.

RBI’s monetary policy measures helped CPI inflation
coming down to 5.17% in March 2015 which was 8.31% at
the beginning of the F. Y. 2014-15. According to the
Monetary Policy Framework Agreement signed by the
Reserve Bank of India and the Government of India, the
Reserve Bank will stay focused on CPI inflation with a
target of 6 % by January 2016 and 4 % by the end of F.Y.
2017-18.

Indian rupee remained stable in F.Y. 2014-15 as compared
to the previous financial year. During the year, broad range
of exchange rate was X 58 to X 64 against US dollar. In last
18 months, India has positioned itself far more better than in
the past, with Country’s foreign exchange reserves reaching
atan all-time peak of US § 344 billion.

In the last financial year, crude oil prices fell sharply in the
international markets and Brent crude price came down to
$45 per barrel from its peak of $115 per barrel due to
oversupply from OPEC countries, USA and Russia. Falling
economic growth in China also partly led to fall in oil prices.
India has been the biggest gainer of this price fall, as oil
constitutes almost 70 % of Indian imports. It has also helped
alot to shape India’s Current Account Deficit (CAD), which
is expected to remain at 1.3% of GDP. The falling crude oil
prices has enabled the government to take forward one of
the key and much pending reforms, namely, diesel price

decontrol.

GDP for F.Y. 2014-15 is estimated to be around 7.5% on the
basis of the changed calculation methodology and also the
changed base year. For F.Y. 2015-16, it is projected to



increase in the range of 8% - 8.5%. Increase in GDP will
create new employment in the country.

Although the economy has shown signs of improvement,
slowdown in the same carried on since past several months
resulted in delaying payments and deferment of projects of
the business houses. It created challenges for the banking
sector in managing top-line growth and maintaining asset
quality. Growth in banking sector remained subdued during
F. Y. 2014-15. In this year, deposits grew at 11.4% while the
creditrecorded growth of 9.5%.

In the above circumstances, your bank has continued to
register sustainable performance during F. Y. 2014-15.
Detailed performance analysis is given here under :

WayAhead :
Global growth is likely to firm up in 2016, supported by

stronger recovery in the advanced economies and soft
energy prices. Downside risks mainly radiate from the
slowdown in China, geopolitical risks surrounding oil
prices and the uneven effects of currency and commodity

price movements.

Growth in the United States is likely to be weak in the first
half of the year because of US dollar appreciation, but is
expected to improve in the later part. The Euro area has
started to show modest improvement, supported by a boost
to demand from lower crude prices as well as easing
financial and credit conditions following the
commencement of quantitative easing. Growth continues to
be slow in China amidst financial fragilities and
macroeconomic imbalances. This will have regional and
global consequences, although the softness in international
commodity prices is providing some relief to importers
while adversely impacting exporters.

Global financial markets have been boosted by expectations
of normalisation of US monetary policy being pushed back
into late 2015. Monetary policy stance turned highly

accommodative in other Advanced Economies and several
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Emerging Market Economies by easing policy rates to
address growth concerns. Going forward, interest rate hike
in US and its timing would be very crucial as it might have
huge impact on Global economy and more particularly on
the Emerging Market Economies.

Indian Scenario :

There was a radical political change in the country in May
2014 and for the first time in the last 25 years, a Government
was formed in the centre with a clear mandate. The present
Government has initiated action plan to take forward the
agenda of economic reforms with a long term economic

road map for the Country.

The Union Budget presented for F. Y. 2015-16 appears to be
credible one as it is clearly seen as the path of fiscal
consolidation. As far as quality of fiscal consolidation is
concerned, subsidies are estimated to reduce significantly
to 1.7% of GDP in F. Y. 2015-16 as against 2.1% of GDP in
F. Y. 2014-15. At the same time, capital expenditure would
to 1.7%.
infrastructure is evident with the total targeted spending in
F. Y. 2015-16, almost double the revised estimates of F. Y.
2014-15. The Government has stuck to a realistic target of
fiscal deficit at 3.9% of GDP for F. Y. 2015-16 as against

Finance Commission’s recommendation of 3.6%. The

rise from 1.5% Government’s focus on

Government has raised State’s share in total divisible pool
oftax revenue to 42% from 32%.

The Budget lays focus on public investment, which will
have large spill-overs on economic growth. Despite
pressure on fiscal consolidation, enough room has been
created for infrastructure spending on sectors like roads,
railways, power and rural development. Overall, the budget
gives clear indication of strategic long term plan for growth.

In line with the Finance Minister’s stated philosophy, the
budget has provided a path towards lowering of corporate
tax rate and simultaneously doing away with multiple
exemptions to simplify the tax administration and reduce
disputes.
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Inclusion of NBFCs under SARFAESI Act and new
bankruptcy code will provide a boost to recovery efforts and
help rein in asset quality problems over the long run.
Setting-up of autonomous bank board bureau for public
sector banks is expected to provide greater functional
autonomy and pave way for bank holding company
structure which will optimise Government’s capital
contribution.

Government is taking forward its agenda of economic

growth through various projects like:

Make in India

Infrastructure Development
Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana
Smart Cities Development
Swachh Bharat Abhiyan

* & & oo o

Further, the Government has also initiated various policy
reforms under sectors like Coal, Insurance, GST and Land
Acquisition. The Government has successfully completed
process of Coal block auction with a great transparency. It
has also increased percentage of FDI investment under
insurance. The bill related to GST has already been passed
by the Lok Sabha and Land Acquisition bill will be passed
by the parliamentary houses sooner or later.

Hon’ble Prime Minister has also taken initiatives in external
affairs to build up Country’s image in the outside world
which will help in increasing confidence of the Global
investors in India. Success of Government under all these
missions would be a key factor in future as far as country’s

economic growth is concerned.

All the reforms and initiatives taken by the Government
clearly suggest that it is inclined to invest in growth. The
growth momentum policies and strategies will hopefully
bring great opportunities for financial sector in the years to
come. However, uneven weather conditions and less than
normal monsoon projected this year are going to be
challenges before the Government.

Performance Highlight of the Bank for the F.Y.
2014-15:

I am happy to mention that your Bank recorded sustainable

performance during the year. While your Bank’s business
mix touched X 11600 Crores the net profit of your Bank
surged toreach toX 101.20 Crores.

Financial Highlights :

(% in Crores)
Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014  |% Increase/(Decrease)
Business Mix 11588.85 10268.01 12.86
Deposits 7180.38 6194.00 15.92
Advances 4408.47 4074.01 8.21
Gross Profit 162.06 146.39 10.70
Net Profit 101.20 93.52 8.21
Owned Funds 754.89 667.19 13.14
Gross N.P.A. 4.02 % 3.58 % 0.44
Net N.P.A. 0.00 % 0.40 % (0.40)
C.R.AR. 14.96 % 15.05 % (0.09)

Deposits :
During the financial year, total deposits of the bank

increased by almost ¥ 1000 Crores registering growth of
nearly 16%. We are thankful to the shareholders and the
depositors for the confidence posed in the bank.

As mentioned earlier, the RBI’s Monetary Policy was
focused towards controlling inflationary pressure and
resulted in interest rate remaining on higher side. On this
background, the customers have preferred to invest in term
deposits rather than in CASA deposits. This has resulted in
slight fall in the composition of CASA deposits in total
deposits. However, Bank has promoted various schemes for
students, women and general public and launched Internet
Banking facility for the customers with added features to

augment the share of CASA deposits.

(% in Crores)
Type of Deposits|  2014-15 % 2013-14 %
Current 352.77 491 316.29 5.1
Savings 1309.58 18.24 1205.30 19.46
Term 5518.03 76.85 4672.42 7543
Total 7180.38 100.00 6194.01 100.00




Advances:

The advances portfolio has increased by X 334.46 Crores
registering growth of 8.21%. The Credit Deposit Ratio
stood at 61.40% which was 65.77% at the beginning of the
year.

The Bank has refurbished its products & appraisal strategies
giving thrust on qualitative achievement of adopted goals.
Established Analyst teams at various geographical
locations, ensure judicious analysis of credit proposals
alongwith the identification of demographical risk imbibed
in it. Ongoing process of streamlining the credit appraisal
process has been adopted to ensure that Bank’s code of
analysis corresponds with the laid guidelines of RBI.
Bank’s credit portfolio entails diversified sectors thereby

averting concentration risk.

As stated above, the slowdown in the economy has affected
credit growth and also aggressive stance for qualitative

creditdeployment strategy.

There was an overall sluggishness observed throughout
various industries affecting the businesses of the Borrowers
during F.Y. 2014-15 on this backdrop, the occasions of
default marginally rose during current F.Y. 2014-15.

(% in Crores)
Particulars 2014-15 % | 2013-14 %
Gross NPA 177.23 | 4.02 145.92 3.58
Net NPA 0.00 | 0.00 15.73 0.40
Total Advances 4408.47 4074.01

In the F. Y. 2014-15, Bank has provided to the extent of
100% for NPAs out of the profit. This has enabled the Bank
to maintain net NPAs at zero.

Investments :

Aggregate investment of your Bank as on March 2015
increased to ¥ 2385.02 Crores from ¥ 2267.87 Crores,
registering growth of 5.16 %. Your Bank has maintained
adequate CRR and SLR as stipulated by RBI during

TJSBY BANK——

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

(MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK)

F.Y.2014-15. Your Bank has also maintained non SLR
investment within the prescribed limit set by RBI.

Ten year benchmark Government Security yield fell to
7.74% on 31" March 2015 as compared to 8.80%, which
was at the end of previous financial year. The rally in Bond
and Government Security prices was mainly led by the fall
in inflation and a sharp fall in crude oil prices in
international market. Treasury management was efficiently
done with changing yield curve and while building up of
best yielding portfolio with long term strategy, trading
income 0f ¥ 7.55 Crores was generated during F.Y.2014-15.

Besides, the higher interest income on investment has given
significant amount of positive carry over the cost of deposit
which has helped your bank to post higher net interest
income. On 31" March 2015, there was an appreciation of
more than X 70 Crores to the Investment portfolio which

amply demonstrates its intrinsic value.

Foreign Exchange Business :

The International Business Division of your Bank is in
operation since 19" July 2010, after receiving Authorised
Dealer Category — 1 License from RBI. Presently your
Bank is having “A” category center at its Corporate Office
and “B” category centres at Naupada, Nashik, Andheri and
Pune. During the year under report IBD has achieved the
merchant turnover of X 1546.06 Crores, from all its centres.
IBD has earned net profit of ¥ 7.03 Crores during the
period under report. The Interbank turnover during the
period under report is of around X 1477.48 Crores. The
merchant turnover has increased by nearly 16.52% over the
last year. At “A” category centre, along with the Trade
Finance activities, Interbank Dealing also takes place. The
“B” category centres handle only Trade Finance activities.
All the centres have shown a remarkable performance
during the year. There are 38 centres working as “C”

category which handle the money changing business.

F. Y. 2014-15 was a comeback year for the Indian Rupee.
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After having been one of the poor performing currencies
during most of F. Y. 2013-14, Rupee managed to limit the
loss to 4.3% of value against the US Dollar. A year, when US
Dollar gained significantly against most currencies
globally, Rupee along with Chinese Yuan and Thai Baht
managed to hold out. Presently rupee is moving in the range
of 62.90 to 63.50 per dollar.

Presently bank is dealing in 8 major currencies viz. USD,
EURO, GBP, JPY, AUD, CHF, CAD & SGD. Separate
Nostro accounts have been opened with various
correspondents. The overall correspondent relationship
with more than 168 Banks across the world has been
established which enables the Bank to handle the business
effectively for its clients. During the year under report,
Bank has handled all types of forex products viz. Import
L/Cs, Buyer’s Credit, Foreign Currency Term Loans, export
finance in Foreign Currency etc. The Bank has made
arrangement for the pre-paid multi-currency cards in
association with HDFC Bank Ltd. for its customers. Your
Bank is also having correspondent arrangement for money
transfer services with Western Union Money Transfer and
Moneygram.

During the year, your Bank has been honoured with ‘Best
Relationship Bank award for 2013-14’ by Commerz Bank
A.G., Germany.

Strategic Business :

The Bank has concentrated on the other business services
like BANKASSURANCE, Mutual Fund services, Demat,
PAN services.

BANKASSUARANCE is emerging as good contributors to
bank’s profit. Sooner TISB would start ASBA and Trading
account platform as an additional service facilities. ASBA
means “Applications Supported by Blocked Amount”.
ASBA is process developed by the India’s Stock Market
Regulator SEBI for applying to Initial Public Offer (IPO).
In ASBA, an IPO Applicant’s account does not get debited
until shares are allotted to them. The Bank is aimed at

providing the financial services to TJSB customers under
one roof.

The Bank is also extending Demat services to its customers
which is receiving good response. As mentioned above the
bank is planning to offer trading facility with RBI approval
and hence I appeal to all stakeholders to open Demat
Account with the bank which will facilitate you to do
trading of your investment portfolio in secondary market
with ease.

PAN services : The Bank provides PAN issuance service
through UTI Technology services and many Customers

have opted for this service.

Other Business — Project of CIDCO (City and Industrial
Development Corporation of Maharashtra) :

Based on the earlier satisfactory experience of handling
booking projects, CIDCO reposed the same confidence in
the Bank and allotted tenement booking project of
Swapnapurti Housing Scheme at Kharghar, Sector -36,
Navi Mumbai during F. Y. 2014-15.

There was overwhelming response and total 155482
application forms were sold of which 65674 applications
were received. The project was well managed by the Bank
to the satisfaction of CIDCO.

Profitability :
In spite of non conducive economic condition, your Bank
earned net profit of ¥101.20 Crores during F.Y.2014-15.

Your Bank’s Net Profit registered an year-on-year growth
of 8.21%.

(% in Crores)
Particulars 2014 - 15 2013-14
Profit before Tax & Provisions 162.06 146.39
Profit after Tax & Provisions 101.20 93.52

From the F. Y. 2006-07, the profits of the co-operative banks
are attracting the Income Tax provisions. The General Body
was appraised about the write-off of Bad and Doubtful Debt



Policy in its meeting held on 12/07/2009. As a matter of
Business Policy it is necessary to keep an eye on Tax
Planning and Balance Sheet Management and hence it
becomes prudent business policy to write-off Bad and
Doubtful Debts without affecting our Right of Recovery.
Now Bank’s Business size is increasing multifold and hence
it would be advantageous if we write-off Bad and Doubtful
Debts as a process of Business operations within the
framework of Write-off policy adopted by the Board.

As per the provisions of Multi State Co-operative Societies
Act, 2002, the Board of Directors are empowered to frame
Policy of Write-off and is also empowered to write- off such
advances which are identified as Bad & Doubtful for
Recovery as per the Policy.

Considering increased volumes of Business and from the
point of view of Tax Planning and Balance Sheet
Management, the Board proposes to approve write-off of
Bad and Doubtful Debts from this Financial Year.

Dividend :

Your Board is pleased to recommend dividend @ 15% on
pro-rata basis for the F. Y. 2014-15 after ploughing back
sufficient profit for maintaining a healthy Capital Adequacy
Ratio and supporting future growth.

Appropriation of Profit for F.Y.2014-15:

To provide to the shareholders a true and fair value of

reserves, other funds and liabilities as on the date of Balance
Sheet, the Bank has given effect to the appropriation of
profits for the current year in the financial statements for the
year ended 31" March, 2015 itself, subject to approval at the
Annual General Meeting. (Refer to Page No. 38)

Capital Adequacy :

As compared to last year the Capital to Risk Weighted
Assets Ratio (CRAR) has marginally reduced from 15.05%
to 14.96%. However, it is well above the minimum
requirement of 12% as stipulated by RBI. It is worth noting
that Tier I Capital contributes 76.25% to CRAR. Higher
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percentage of Tier I Capital indicates that your bank is well
prepared to withstand with Basel II or III
Recommendations, if made applicable to Urban Co-
operative Banks.

As per RBI guidelines, the Long Term Deposit fund
available for Tier IT Capital has been reduced to X 80 Crores

as against X 100 Crores during previous year.

Expansion :

I am proud to inform that your bank has crossed 100" branch
historic milestone as on 2" August, 2014 by opening branch
at Dhokali, Thane, at the auspicious hands of Mr. Nitin
Gadkari, Honorable Minister of Road Transport and
Highways and Shipping, Government of India. Your Board
had strategically planned opening of 100" Branch in Thane
cityy. I am happy to mention that Thaneites have
overwhelmingly responded with 1" day business figure
crossing ¥ 120 Crores which became the history in the
Banking World. On behalf of Board of Directors I express
my gratitude to all the stakeholders.

The network of the Bank has reached to total 110 branches.
During the F. Y. 2014-15, Bank has opened 19 branches in
all the regions viz., Thane, Pune, Gujrat, Karnatak, and Rest
of Maharashtra. The prevailing Extension counter at Narhe,
Pune has been converted to Branch.

The process of opening of 2 branches at Vapi (Gujarat) and
Sinnar (Nashik) is under progress and they will be
functional during F. Y. 2015-16.

Risk Management :

Managing and mitigating risk plays a crucial role in
achieving long term financial stability and success.

Banks are generally exposed to various risks such as Credit
risk, Market risk (which includes Liquidity risk and Price
risk) and Operational risk. The identification, measurement,
monitoring and management of risks accordingly remain a
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key focus area for the Bank.

The Bank has in place well defined credit policy with
explicit rules and instructions pertaining to grant of credit
which aims at following the sound lending practices.

The Bank places great emphasis on compliance with the
ongoing requirements as per RBI directives. The Bank has
put in place a set of best practices in risk management
appropriate to the size and business and the same are
reviewed from time to time by the Board of Directors.

Human Resource :

Human Resource is a function in organization designed to
maximize employee performance by developing their
personal and organizational skills, knowledge & abilities
through a set of systematic and planned activities like
Training & Development, Performance Appraisal System
etc.

Your Bank has taken various initiatives to empower its
employees with required knowledge and skills. These
initiatives include in-house and external training, e-
learning, development of standard operating systems etc.
Bank has started a new well equipped training centre in its

own premises at Deen Dayal Bhavan in Thane.

Bank organizes various training sessions for staff members
at all levels at Bank’s Training Centre. They are also
deputed on various training programmes, workshops &
seminars conducted by renowned organizations and
institutions in banking & financial sector. Bank has also
started E-Learning Module for the Junior Officers &
Trainee Officers which has enabled covering more
employees at a time. Also, employees have continuous

learning experience in various areas of banking.

During this year, 620 participants were trained in 55 training
programmes for 9443 man-hours. Different types of
training programmes were conducted such as Leadership

Development, Training for Security Guards, Customer

Service & Marketing, Credit Appraisal, Programme on
Information System Security & Audit, Programme on
Treasury Management, Programme on Computation of Net
worth and Calculation of CRAR for Officers of UCBs,
Programme on Foreign Exchange Risk Management,
Modelling for Operational Risk Management, Programme
on Leadership, Motivation and Team Building and many
more.

Bank effectively and strategically manages people in a
collaborative manner to boost retention, improve quality &

maximize the productivity of employees.

Technological Advancement :

Technology has changed the way people obtain financial
services by saving time and money by allowing people to
conduct banking efficiently and from anywhere.
Technology has helped banking transformation from bulk
paper and waste to paperless communication and means of

transferring funds.

We at TJSB are striving to get the true experience of
E Banking to our customers. We have the VISA & RUPAY
Debit Cards, IMPS Mobile Banking, E passbook and the
newly launched Internet Banking with Funds transfer. We
shall be launching the Utility payments module shortly
which will help our esteemed customers manage all their
bill payments.

Launching of the AADHAR based E-KYC norms for its
customers during F. Y. 2014-15 has helped in identifying a
customer through his AADHAR credentials in real time and
has made verification procedures simpler and faster. Bank
has also provided the facility of DBTL (Direct Benefit
Transfer of LPG) Subsidy to its customers.

Corporate Governance :

The Bank believes in ensuring transparency in financial
statements and protecting shareholders’ interest as the key
attributes of good Corporate Governance. Adherence to



those attributes ensures transparency of banking
transactions and minimizes the chance of fraud and
malpractices.

The strategy is being executed within a sound governance
framework that seeks to balance the interests of all
stakeholders to ensure sustainable value creation.

Membership :
The total number of members of the Bank as on 31.03.2015
stood at 46777.

Appointment of Statutory Auditor :

The Board of Directors recommends to the General
Body, appointment of M/s. Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants for the financial year 2015 - 16.
M/s. Gokhale & Sathe have consented to be appointed
as  Statutory  Auditor.
appointment will be moved under agenda item no.4 of

The resolutions for their

the notice.

Corporate Social Responsibility :

TJSB acknowledges its social responsibility by donating a
part amount of its net profit to social organisations. Bank is
actively associated with socially relevant environmental
issues. Your Bank during F.Y. 2014-15 donated an amount
of ¥93.40lacs to 63 social organizations.

Obituary :

We deeply mourn the death of Shri Prabhakar V. Kulkarni,
Ex-Director of the Bank and members of the bank,
customers and well wishers who passed away during the
year under report.

Acknowledgement :

I would like to thank all shareholders for the confidence
reposed in us and in supporting us to scale greater heights in
performance. Our growing customers add strength to our
growth and progress and I would like to express my
gratitude to them.
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guidance.
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On Behalf of Board of Directors
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TJSB Sahakan Bank Ltd.

TI-STATE SCHI

——T)SBYJ BANK

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR

Year ended Year ended
EXPENDITURE 31 March 2015 31 March 2014

(1) Interest on Deposits 5,29,98,00 4,40,05,44
(2)  Interest on Borrowings 19,15,76 13,7791
(3)  Salaries and Allowances 61,53,22 50,16,87
(4)  Contractual Expenses 1,80,21 1,20,77
(5)  Outsourcing Expenses 1,50,52 1,28,88
(6)  Directors and Local Committee Members’ Fees 8,15 7,01
(7)  Rent, Rates, Taxes, Insurance and Electricity 31,62,94 23,68,89
(8)  Legal and Professional Charges 2,28,53 1,45,25
(9) Postage, Telegrams and Telephone Charges 4,85,72 3,49,02
(10)  Travelling and Conveyance 2,24,26 2,20,70
(11)  Audit Fees 1,68,68 1,48,75
(12)  Repairs and Maintenance 5,54,82 5,65,16
(13)  Depreciation and Amortisation on Fixed Assets 16,03,17 15,16,90
(14)  Amortisation of Premium on Securities 2,59,10 3,13,32
(15)  Printing and Stationery 2,14,92 2,26,76
(16)  Advertisement 6,64,72 6,54,96
(17)  Loss on Sale of Assets - 10,91
(18)  Bank Charges 49,22 51,22
(19) Clearing & Encoding Charges 4542 46,11
(20)  Security Charges 3,65,74 3,05,53
(21)  Other Expenses 11,15,18 917,711
(22)  Premium on G-Sec Maturity - 1,65,71
(23) Bad debts Written Off 14,55 4217

Balance c/f 7,05,62,83 5,87,05,95




TJSB Sahakan Bank Ltd.

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

TJSBYJ BANK——

THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2015 (% in Thousands)

Year ended Year ended
INCOME 31 March 2015 31 March 2014

(1) Interest on Advances 5,41,86,02 4,65,41,79
(2)  Intereston Investment 2,73,63,37 2,18,02,61
(3)  Dividend on Shares 13,91 5
(4)  Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 11,80,31 12,7718
(5)  Renton Safe Deposit Lockers 2,47 48 1,63,58
(6)  Income from Sale of Securities 7,55,38 6,37,07
(7)  Profit on Sale of HTM Securities 8,91 -
(8)  Other Income 20,48,14 20,87,05
(9)  Foreign Currencies Fluctuation Gain / Loss 5,85,70 4,87,29
(10)  Written off Bad Debts Recovered 14,07 18,39
(11) BDDR Written Back 14,55 42,17
(12)  Income from Data Centre Sharing 2,63,39 2,35,08
(13)  Income from Sale of Software 21,00 31,44
(14)  IT Consultancy Fees 14,00 21,10
(15)  Profit on Sale of Asset 52,14 -

Balance c/f 8,67,68,37 7,33,44,80




——T)SBJJ BANK

TJSB Sahakan Bank Ltd.

TI-STATE SCHI

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR

Year ended Year ended
EXPENDITURE 31 March 2015 31 March 2014

Balance b/f 7,05,62,83 5,87,05,95

(24) PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES
A) Bad & Doubtful Debts

i) Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts 11,30,00 9,75,00

ii) Expenditure Provision & Contingencies 6,93 90,81

iii) Provision for Restructured Advance (34,96) 3,72,18

B) Contingent provision against Std. assets 2,30,00 1,50,00
(25) PROFIT BEFORE TAX 1,48,73,57 1,30,50,86
Income Tax 47,07,44 40,25,00
Short / Excess provision of last year 2,44 62 2,41,86
Deferred Tax (1,98,12) (5,68,34)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR CARRIED DOWN 1,01,19,63 93,52,34
TOTAL 8,67,68,37 7,33,44,80
Basic and Diluted Earning per Shares (EPS) ¥ 49.92 51.05

sd/- sd/-
Shri. C. N. Menon Shri. P. D. Thakur
Chairman Vice-chairman
- Directors -

Shri. V. A. Vaishampayan, Mrs. A. R. Apte, Shri. R. K. Agarwal, Shri. R. K. Kanani,
Shri. N. D. Mandge, Shri. V. M. Patki, Miss K. K. Railkar, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. Vinodkumar Bansal



TJSB Sahakan Bank Ltd.

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

TJSBYJ BANK——

THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2015 & in Thousands)

Year ended Year ended
INCOME 31 March 2015 31 March 2014

Balance b/f 8,67,68,37 7,33,44,80

TOTAL 8,67,68,37 7,33,44,80

As per our report of even date annexed

For GOKHALE & SATHE For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited
Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

sd/- sd/-
CA Rahul P. Joglekar Shri. S. R. Utekar
Partner Managing Director &
Mem. No. 129389 Chief Executive Officer



——T)SBJJ BANK

TJSB Sahakan Bank Ltd.

TI-STATE SCHI

PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT

Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS 31 March 2015 31 March 2014

Appropriations subject to AGM approval

Statutory Reserve Fund 25,29,91 37,50,00
General Reserve 1,46,25 6,85,00
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 88,00 6,50,00
Proposed Dividend to Shareholders 15,30,00 13,90,00
Charitable Fund - 1% 1,01,20 93,52
Members Welfare Fund 10,00 10,00
Co-operative Education Fund - 1% 1,01,19 93,52
Contingency Reserve - 10% 10,12,00 9,50,00
Ex-Gratia to Employees 6,06,00 5,50,02
Bad & Doubtful Debts Fund 36,00,00 8,00,00
Special Reserve (u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961) 3,95,00 3,80,00
1,01,19,55 93,52,06

NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 51 43
TOTAL 1,01,20,06 93,52,49

sd/- sd/-
Shri. C. N. Menon Shri. P. D. Thakur
Chairman Vice-chairman
- Directors -

Shri. V. A. Vaishampayan, Mrs. A. R. Apte, Shri. R. K. Agarwal, Shri. R. K. Kanani,
Shri. N. D. Mandge, Shri. V. M. Patki, Miss K. K. Railkar, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. Vinodkumar Bansal



TJSB Sahakan Bank Ltd.

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

TJSBYJ BANK——

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2015 i Thousands)

Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS 31 March 2015 31 March 2014

Profit b/f 1,01,19,63 93,52,34
Profit of last year 43 15
TOTAL 1,01,20,06 93,52,49

As per our report of even date annexed

For GOKHALE & SATHE For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited
Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

sd/- sd/-
CA Rahul P. Joglekar Shri. S. R. Utekar
Partner Managing Director &
Mem. No. 129389 Chief Executive Officer



——TJsBJJ BANK

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

(MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK)

BALANCE SHEET AS ON
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES Schedule . #SOM o Ason
(1)  CAPITAL A 1,07,00,09 99,33,44
(2)  RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES B 6,47,89,27 5,67,85,33
(3) DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS C 71,80,38,10 61,94,00,13
(4) BORROWINGS D 3,18,43,90 2,68,58,35
(5)  BILLS FOR COLLECTION 91,95,39 63,99,96
BEING BILLS RECEIVABLE
(as per Contra)
(6) BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS 22,62 -
(7)  OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE 80,42,91 63,20,61
(8)  INTEREST PAYABLE 15,85,58 15,85,21
(9)  OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS E 3,29,87,23 4,22,26,98
(10) AMORTISATION RESERVE F 29,29,50 29,29,50
(11)  PROFIT & LOSS G 51 43
GRAND TOTAL 88,01,35,10 77,24,39,94
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 0] 4,23,29,79 3,47,34,64
sd/- sd/-
Shri. C. N. Menon Shri. P. D. Thakur
Chairman Vice-chairman

- Directors -
Shri. V. A. Vaishampayan, Mrs. A. R. Apte, Shri. R. K. Agarwal, Shri. R. K. Kanani,
Shri. N. D. Mandge, Shri. V. M. Patki, Miss K. K. Railkar, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. Vinodkumar Bansal



TJSBY BANK——

TJSB Sahakan Bank Ltd.

LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL

31 st MARCH 201 5 (X in Thousands)
PROPERTY & ASSETS Schedule . #SOM o Ason

(1)  CASH ON HAND 48,25,18 31,51,09
(2)  BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS H 13,38,12,60 8,34,21,74
(3)  MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE / CBLO - -
(4)  INVESTMENTS I 23,85,02,22 22,67,86,84
(5) ADVANCES J 44,08,46,79 40,74,01,27
(6)  INTEREST RECEIVABLE

(@) on Investments and Staff Loan K 1,06,32,45 87,96,87

(b) on Advances (considered bad & doubtful

of recovery) (as per Contra) 80,42,91 63,20,61

(7) BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS 7,07,26
(8)  BILLS RECEIVABLE 91,95,39 63,99,96

BEING BILLS FOR COLLECTION (as per Contra)
(99  FIXED ASSETS L 69,52,39 65,61,99
(10) CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 95,33 2,62,26
(11) DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET) 11,10,25 9,12,13
(12) OTHER ASSETS M 2,31,90,09 1,87,88,42
(13) COST OF ACQUISITION 29,29,50 29,29,50

GRAND TOTAL 88,01,35,10 77,24,39,94

As per our report of even date annexed
For GOKHALE & SATHE
Chartered Accountants
(FRN : 103264W)
sd/-
CA Rahul P. Joglekar
Partner
Mem. No. 129389

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

sd/-

Shri. S. R. Utekar
Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer



——T)SBYJ BANK

TJSB Sahakan Bank Ltd.

SCHEDULES

(X in Thousands)

As on

31 March 2015

As on

31 March 2014

SCHEDULE A - CAPITAL

Authorised Capital

10,00,00,000 Shares of T 50/- each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
a) Individual - 16774595 Shares of X 50/- each
b)  Co-op. Institutions / State Govt. - 0 - Shares of ¥ 50/- each
c) Others - 4625590 Shares of X 50/- each

Total

SCHEDULE B - RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES
i)  Statutory Reserve
i) Building Fund
i) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve
iv)  Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets
v)  Investment Fluctuation Reserve
vi)  Members Welfare Fund
vii) General Reserve
viii) Revaluation Reserve
ix)  Special Reserve (u/s 36 (1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961)
x)  Provision for Bad & Doubtful Investments
xi)  Charitable Fund
xii) Contingency Reserve

Total

SCHEDULE C - DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
| Current Deposits

i) Individuals & Others

i) Other societies

Total

Il Savings Deposits
i) Individuals & Others
i) Other societies

Total

il Term Deposits
i) Individuals & Others
i)  Other societies

Total

IV Matured Deposits
Total (I+l1+1I+1V)

5,00,00,00 5,00,00,00
83,87,29 77,70,65
23,12,80 21,62,79
1,07,00,09 99,33,44
2,84,98,44 2,59,17,60
24,00,00 24,00,00
1,56,29,79 1,20,44,34
16,29,89 13,99,90
59,62,46 58,74,46
81,29 96,33
34,9412 33,47,75

- 26,35

24,53,00 20,58,00
44,35 44,35
1,01,20 93,52
44,9473 34,82,73
6,47,89,27 5,67,85,33
3,42,73,77 3,12,59,21
10,03,12 3,69,33
3,52,76,89 3,16,28,54
12,55,50,21 11,60,10,81
54,07,79 45,19,04
13,09,58,00 12,05,29,85
47,84,03,47 40,90,77,78
4,76,26,68 3,28,55,20
52,60,30,15 44,19,32,98
2,57,73,06 2,53,08,76
71,80,38,10 61,94,00,13




TJSB Sahakan Bank Ltd.

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

TJSBYJ BANK——

SCHEDULES (X in Thousands)
As on As on
31 March 2015 31 March 2014
SCHEDULE D - BORROWINGS
i) Refinance from National Housing Bank 5,40,00 17,69,00
(Secured Against Eligible Housing Loan Portfolio)
ii)  Export Refinance from RBI - 7,50,00
i) CBLO Borrowings from CCIL 1,83,03,91 96,27,90
(Secured Against G-Sec & T-Bills)
iv)  Overdraft against Fixed Deposit from State Bank of 29,99,99 47,11,45
Travancore & Corporation Bank
v)  Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits from Public (TIER-II) 1,00,00,00 1,00,00,00
Total 3,18,43,90 2,68,58,35
SCHEDULE E - (I) OTHER LIABILITIES
i) Sundry Creditors 1,90,58 74,4728
i)  Statutory Liabilities Payable 1,80,47 1,56,35
i) Advance Interest received 39,70 67,65
iv)  Payslip Payable 17,22,07 80,65,28
v)  Draft Payable 541 8
vi)  Share Suspense / Nominal Membership fee 1 10
vii) Loan Clearing Adjustment / Clearing Adjustment 21,12 412
viii) Dividend Payable 16,15,96 14,75,91
ix)  Share Collection Account - [ Acquired Banks ] 10,40,77 10,40,77
X)  Ex-gratia 6,11,76 5,52,39
xi)  Staff Interest Reserve Account - 1
xii) NFS/IMPS/POS Settlement account 89,08 2,47,88
xiii) Sundry Liabilities Account (Interest Capitalisation) 78,02 58,17
xiv) Co-operative Education Fund 1,94,71 93,52
xv) Balance with Correspondents EEFC A/C 18,27,86 21,95,04
Total 76,17,52 2,14,04,55
SCHEDULE E - (Il) OTHER PROVISIONS
i) Provision for Expenses 10,29,52 9,49,70
i)  Contingent Provision for Depreciation in Investments - 6,44
iii)  Provision for Income Tax 1,69,87,40 1,35,69,92
iv)  Provision for Miscellaneous Asset 47,2236 47,2237
v)  Provision for Leave Bank Account 4792 39,95
vi)  Provision for Capital Goods 46,47 93,05
vii)  Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 21,05,00 9,75,00
viii) Provision for Restructured Advances 4,31,04 4,66,00
Total 2,53,69,71 2,08,22,43
Total (I)+(ll) 3,29,87,23 4,22,26,98




TJSB Sahakan Bank Ltd.

——T)SBYJ BANK

SCHEDULES (X in Thousands)
As on As on
31 March 2015 31 March 2014
SCHEDULE F - AMORTISATION RESERVE
i) Navjeevan Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. 2,98,76 2,98,76
i)  Shree Sadguru Jangli Maharaj Sahakari Bank Ltd. 26,30,74 26,30,74
Total 29,29,50 29,29,50

SCHEDULE G - PROFIT & LOSS
Refer to Profit and Loss Appropriation Account and note in Notes to Account

SCHEDULE H - BALANCES WITH OTHER BANK

I Current Deposits
i)  Balances with Reserve Bank of India 3,57,67,54 2,84,33,30
i)  Balances with SBI and Nationalised Banks 18,50,02 8,50,06
i)  Balances with State Co-operative Bank 48 42
iv)  Balances with District Central Co-operative Banks 22 17
v)  Balances with Other Banks 42,66,87 26,4293
vi) Balances with Banks Abroad 26,41,24 29,76,47
Total 4,45,26,37 3,49,03,35
Il Fixed Deposits
i)  Fixed Deposit with State / District Central Co-op Banks 1,00 1,00
ii)  Fixed Deposit with SBI and Nationalised Banks 6,42,37,22 2,96,61,43
iii)  Fixed Deposit with Other Banks 2,50,48,01 1,88,55,96

(Of the above Deposits of T 5,76,00,00 are given as security for
overdraft facility from BOI, BOM & IDBI Bank)

Total 8,92,86,23 4,85,18,39

Total (I+1) 13,38,12,60 8,34,21,74

SCHEDULE | - INVESTMENTS
i)  Government Securities 22,05,37,95 20,45,72,57
(@) Face Value X 22,11,19,90
(b) Market Value ¥ 22,68,32,71
(c) Reserve Fund Investment X 2,84,98,44
(Of the above G-Sec of FV X 4,17,50,00 are
given as security for CBLO facility from CCIL)

i) Shares in other Co-op. Institutions 4469 4469
i) Bonds & NCDs 1,75,19,58 2,17,69,58
iv)  Mutual Funds 4,00,00 4,00,00

Total 23,85,02,22 22,67,86,84




TJSB Sahakan Bank Ltd.

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

TJSBYJ BANK——

SCHEDULES

(X in Thousands)

As on
31 March 2014

As on
31 March 2015

SCHEDULE J - ADVANCES
I Short term loans, cash credits, overdrafts and bills discounted

of which secured against

i) Govt. and Other approved Securities 3,06,10 4,72 52
i) Other Tangible Securities 19,51,99,26 17,98,70,26
iy  Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without Collateral Securities 24,07,44 18,29,25
Of the advances, amount due from individuals
[P.Y.X 2,50,33,15] 5,27,43,64
Of the advances, amount overdue [P.Y. T 41,56,52] 71,69,94
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery 97,92,26
[P.Y.X 57,82,21] [Fully Provided for]
Total 19,79,12,80 18,21,72,03
I Medium Term Loans of which secured against
i) Govt. and Other approved Securities 6,95,39 44973
i) Other Tangible Securities 5,62,90,32 6,13,75,58
iy Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without Collateral Securities 1,30,29,19 70,31,29
Of the advances, amount due from individuals
[P.Y.X 3,27,74,92] 4,45,62,03
Of the advances, amount overdue [P.Y. % 27,33,22] 16,20,83
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery 22,07,35
[P.Y. % 40,30,58] [Fully Provided for]
Total 7,00,14,90 6,88,56,60
Il Long Term Loans of which secured against
i) Govt. and Other approved Securities 1,83,80 65,06
i) Other Tangible Securities 17,06,37,11 15,50,58,84
iy Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without Collateral Securities 20,98,18 12,48,74
Of the advances, amount due from individuals
[P.Y.% 6,88,63,03] 9,10,32,24
Of the advances, amount overdue [P.Y. X 33,91,04] 35,15,26
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery 57,23,56
[P.Y. X 47,79,67] [Fully Provided for]
Total 17,29,19,09 15,63,72,64
Total (I)+(1)+(1l) 44,08,46,79 40,74,01,27
SCHEDULE K - INTEREST RECEIVABLE
i) On Investments 1,00,35,57 82,67,51
i) On Staff Housing Loans 5,96,88 5,29,36
Of the advances, amount overdue [P.Y. ¥ 30 ] 67
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery [P.Y. X 0 ]
Total 1,06,32,45 87,96,87
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(X in Thousands)

PARTICULARS

As on

31 March 2015

As on
31 March 2014

SCHEDULE M - OTHER ASSETS

XV)
XVi)

Sundry Debtors

Stock of Stationery

Security Deposits

Unused Stamps

Service Tax / CENVAT Receivable
Deposit for Premises

Forex Deal Revaluation Provision
Prepaid Expenses

Advance Income Tax

Other receivables

Miscellaneous Assets

Funded Interest Term Loan

Clearing Adjustment Account

Gratuity Plan Assets (Net of Provision)
Leave Encashment Plan Assets (Net of Provision)
Forex current assets

xvii) RBI DEAF claims receivable

SCHEDULE N - COST OF ACQUISITION

i)
i

Navjeevan Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Shree Sadguru Jangli Maharaj Sahakari Bank Ltd.

SCHEDULE O - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Bank Guarantees

Letter of Credit

Buyer's Credit

Forward Exchange Contracts

Amount transferred to DEAF

(Net of payments made to eligible Depositors)

Total

Total

Total

1,20,79 1,37,37
1,12,10 89,20
2,12,22 2,08,92
1,40 1,39

24,49 20,55
7,81,75 5,93,34
49,49 1,07,11
1,51,02 1,30,27
1,67,17,59 1,25,32,44
38,65 84,51
47,22,36 47,22,37
78,02 58,17

1,77 14,90

30,18 36,22
1,17,80 51,66
30,46 -
2,31,90,09 1,87,88,42
2,98,76 2,98,76
26,30,74 26,30,74
29,29,50 29,29,50
1,54,85,71 1,36,79,82
80,21,60 69,48,59
34,72,82 50,79,32
1,42,97,63 90,26,91
10,52,03 -
4,23,29,79 3,47,34,64
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2015

I. Summary of significant accounting policies:

1.  Basisof preparation:

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared
and presented in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India. The Bank has prepared these
financial statements to comply in all material respects with
the accounting standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent
applicable, applicable statutory provisions under the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & Multi State Cooperative
Societies Act, 2002, circulars and guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time and current
practices prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in
India.

The financial statements have been prepared following the
going concern concept on the accrual basis under the
historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted
in the current year are consistent with those of previous
year.

2.  UseofEstimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the
end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on management’s best knowledge of current events
and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in
the future periods.

3. Advances:

a.  The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-
standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning
on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has
been arrived at on an on-going basis in accordance with the
Income Recognition, Assets Classification and
Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of
India from time to time.

b.  The unrealized interest in respect of advances
classified as Non-Performing Advances is disclosed as
“Overdue Interest Reserve” as per RBI directives.

c¢.  Inaddition, a general provision is made on following
categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as
under:

Category Provision(%)
Direct advances to agricultural and SME sectors 0.25 %
Commercial and real estate loans 1.00 %
Commercial and real estate loans-residential housing 0.75 %
Other standard advances 0.40 %

d. For restructured accounts, provision is made in
accordance with RBI guidelines which require diminution
in the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of
restructuring and at each balance sheet date thereafter.

4. Revenuerecognition (AS-9):

a. Income from Advances - As per RBI directives, in
respect of accounts classified as Standard, interest and other
income is recognized on accrual basis as and when the same
is earned; income from Non-Performing Assets is
recognized on realisation and in case of advances with the
Recovery Department of the bank, the recoveries in the
accounts are first appropriated towards principal
outstanding and then towards interest income.

b. Income from Investments — Interest income from
investments is recognized on a time proportion basis
considering the face value of investment and the rate
applicable. Discount on T-Bills and other discounted
instruments is recognized on a straight line basis over the
period to maturity.

c. Income from Information Technology Services —
Income from data centre sharing / service consultancy
agreements with various Co-operative Banks is recognized
on accrual basis in terms of the milestones laid down in each
agreement. Income from sale of customized software is
recognized as and when the license is granted to the
counterparties and invoices are raised on them.




d. Commission on sale of life insurance and mutual fund
products by the Bank is recognised as and when the
products are sold.

e. The commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees,
locker rent, dividends received from shares of co-operative
institutions and mutual funds, demat charges are accounted
onreceipt basis.

5.  Fixed Assets:

a.  Fixed Assets, other than those that have been revalued
are carried at historical cost less amortisation / depreciation
accumulated thereon. Cost comprises of purchase price,
including non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
intended use. Any trade discount, rebates are deducted in
arriving at the purchase price.

b.  Revalued assets are carried at revalued amounts less
amortisation / depreciation accumulated thereon. Surplus
arising out of revaluation is reflected under Revaluation
Reserve in the balance sheet.

c¢.  Gains or Losses arising from derecognition of fixed
assets are measured as difference between the net proceeds
on disposal and carrying amount of the assets and are
recognized in the profit and loss account when the asset is
derecognised.

d. Impairment: The Carrying amounts of assets are
reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of
impairment based on internal / external factors. An
impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling
price and value in use.

6.  Depreciation on Fixed Assets :
a.  The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the
basis of methods and rates as mentioned below:

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
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Particulars Method o f Rate Of-

depreciation Depreciation
Furniture and Fixture Written Down value 15 %
Plant and Machinery Written Down value 25 %
Electrical Fittings Written Down value 15 %
Leasehold Land At Amortised Value

over the Lease Term.
Premises Written Down value 10 %
Capital expenditure on .
Rental Premises Written Down value 10 %
Office Equipment Written Down value 25%
Vehicles Straight Line 30 %
Computers and Peripherals | Straight Line 33.33%(as per
RBI directive)

b.  Depreciation on revalued amount is debited to
Revaluation Reserve and depreciation on cost is debited to
Profitand Loss A/c.

c. Computer and Peripherals used for providing
technological services are depreciated on a straight line
basis over the period of contract.

d.  The depreciation on assets acquired prior to October
1%, is provided for the whole year otherwise the same are
depreciated at 50% of the normal rates except depreciation
on vehicles which is provided for full year in the year of
acquisition irrespective of date of acquisition.

e.  No depreciation is provided on assets sold during the
year to third parties. In respect of assets sold to employees,
depreciation as per normal rates is provided.

f. Assets individually costing less than ¥ 5000 are not
capitalized but charged to the profit & loss account in the
year of purchase.

g. Lease premium paid for acquisition of land is
amortised over the remaining primary lease term.

7.  Foreign Exchange Transactions :

a.  Transactions denominated in foreign currency are
accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction. Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities
reflected in the balance sheet on the date are translated at the
rates notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of
India (FEDAI). The profit / loss due to revaluation are
recognised in the Profit and Loss account.
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b. The outstanding spot and forward contracts are
revalued at the rates notified by FEDALI. The resulting profit
/loss is included in Profit and Loss account as per FEDAI/
RBI guidelines.

c¢.  Contingent liabilities on account of foreign exchange
contracts, guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other
obligations denominated in foreign currencies are disclosed
atclosing rates of exchange notified by FEDAL.

8. Investments:

a.  Investments other than Term Deposits with Banks
/Institutions/Mutual Fund/Certificate of Deposits and
Shares of Co-op Institutions are classified into “Held for
Trading” (HFT), “Available for Sale” (AFS) and “Held to
Maturity” (HTM) categories in accordance with the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines on Classification
and Valuation of Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-
operative Banks.

b.  For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet,
Investments have been classified under four groups as
required under RBI guidelines — Government Securities,
Other Trustee Securities, Shares in co-operative
institutions, Bonds and NCDs and Other investments.

c¢.  Investments under HTM category are carried at
acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the
investments under this category is amortised over the
residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and
policy adopted by Bank.

d. Investments under HFT and AFS category are valued
scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market Value. Net
depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided
for. Net appreciation, ifany, is ignored.

e. In case of shares, bonds & other investments, the
scrip-wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of
government securities (excluding treasury bills)
determined on the basis of the prices periodically declared
by PDAIjointly with FIMMDA for valuation at year-end. In
case of unquoted government securities, market price or fair
value is determined as per the rates published by FIMMDA.
Market values of mutual funds are determined on the basis
of NAV as on 31" March declared as per guidelines issued
by AMFI.

f. Broken period interest on investments is treated as a
revenue item. Brokerage, commission etc. pertaining to
investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to
revenue.

g.  Transfers from / to HTM category are done at
acquisition cost or book value or market value on the date of
transfer, whichever is least and the difference is debited to
profitand loss account.

h.  Profit in respect of investments sold / redeemed from
“HTM” category is included in Profit on Sale of
Investments and equal amount is transferred to Investment
Fluctuation Reserve by way of appropriation.

9.  Accounting for Amalgamation :

Accounting for Amalgamation in case of amalgamated
banks with the Bank is carried out as per the amalgamation
orders passed by the RBI and other applicable statutory
authorities.

10. Employee Benefits (AS-15):

a.  The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund
are a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the
provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss account for
the year when the contributions are due.

b.  Accumulated leave is treated as an employee benefit.
The bank measures the expected cost of such absences as an
additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the
unused entitlement that has accumulated at the Balance
sheet date. Such compensated absences are provided for
based on the actuarial valuation at the year-end. The bank
maintains fund under trust deed with Life Insurance
Corporation of India (LIC) for encashment of absences to
employees. The shortfall, if any, between the present value
of the benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets as
on 31" March is paid / provided for and recognised as
expense in the profitand loss account.

c.  The bank operates defined benefit plan for its
employees, viz. gratuity liability. The cost of providing
benefits under these plans is determined on the basis of
actuarial valuation at each year-end. The bank has obtained
a Unit Linked Insurance Policy from HDFC and
maintaining fund under Trust Deed with Life Insurance



Corporation of India (LIC) for gratuity payments to
employees. The shortfall, if any, between the present value
of the benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets as
on 31" March is paid / provided for and recognised as
expense in the profit and loss account.

d. Ex-Gratia is appropriated out of net profit in
accordance with the Multi-State Co-operative Societies
Act,2002.

11. Segment Reporting (AS-17) :

a.  The Bank’s operating businesses are organized and
managed separately according to the nature of the services
provided, with each segment representing a different
business unit.

b.  Income and expenses in relation to the segments are
categorized based on the items that are individually
identifiable to the segments.

¢.  Deposits, Interest paid / payable on deposits,
Borrowings and interest paid / payable on borrowings are
allocated in the ratio of average investments to average
advances in the segments Treasury and Forex and Other
Banking Operations, respectively.

d. Unallocated expenses include general corporate
income and expense items which are not allocated to any
business segment.

12. LeasePayment(AS-19):

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in
the Profit and Loss account on a straight line basis over the
lease term.

13. Earnings Per Share (AS -20):

a.  Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net
profit for the period after tax attributable to equity
shareholders (before appropriation) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period.

b. The weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period are calculated by aggregating
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the equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the period
adjusted by the number of shares surrendered / forfeited or
issued during the period multiplied by the time-weighting
factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are
outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during
the year.

14. TaxesonIncome (AS-22):

a.  Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.
Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated
taxable income for the year in accordance with the
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules framed
thereunder.

b.  Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing
differences between taxable income and accounting income
originating during the current year and reversal of timing
differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured using
tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at
reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognized for only
to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized.

c¢.  Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting
date, based upon management’s judgment as to whether the
realization is reasonably certain.

15. Provisions (AS-29):

A provision is recognised when the Bank has a present
obligation as result of past events and it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates.

16. Deposits for Utilities :

Deposits for services like telephone, electricity etc. paid to
concerned authorities are written off as expenditure in the
year in which the relevant service connection is installed.
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II. Notes to financial statements for the year
ended March 31,2015

A. Appropriation of Profit :

The Bank has given effect for following appropriation of
profits for the year ended March 31, 2015 in the financial
statements, subject to approval of the shareholders at the
AGM.

Statement of Appropriations 31.03.2015

Particulars (? ;II:OIIJI;:S)

Net profit for the year ended March 31, 2015 10119.63
Previous year balance 0.43
Total Profit available for appropriation 10120.06
Appropriations:

Statutory Reserve Fund(25%) 2529.91
General Reserve 146.25
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 88.00
Dividend to Shareholders (15%) Pro-rata 1530.00
Charitable fund (1%) 101.20
Members Welfare Fund 10.00
Co-operative Education fund (1%) 101.19
Contingency Reserve (10%) 1012.00
Ex-gratia to Employees 606.00
Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 3600.00
Special Reserve 395.00
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 0.51
Total 10120.06

B. LongTerm Subordinated (Tier-IT) Deposits :

In accordance with the approval granted by RBI vide its
letter no. UBD.MRO.BSS1/14468/12.07.287/ 2013-2014
dated 3" December 2013 and the Joint Secretary and Central
Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide its letter no.
R11017 / 97 / 2013 - L&M dated 20" December 2013,
during the year 2013-2014 the Bank has raised X 100 crores
by way of Long Term Subordinated (Tier-1I) Deposits.

In accordance with RBI guidelines, the said amount after
applying relevant discounting factors would be included in
the Tier-II capital of the Bank for Capital Adequacy
purposes.

C. Tangible Fixed Assets :

The fixed asset block for “Plant and Machinery” includes
proportionate share paid by the Bank aggregating to
%108.00 Lacs ( Previous year X 108.00 Lacs) for jointly
controlled assets at ‘TJSB House’ alongwith the other
owners of the building. The written down value of the
said assets as at March 31,2015 is ¥ 34.17 Lacs (Previous
year345.56 Lacs).

D. Balances with Other Banks :

Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits
aggregating to X 2942.58 Lacs (Previous year X 2848.09
Lacs) placed as margin to secure overdraft limits / issuance
of guarantees in respect of correspondent business.
Overdraft limits to meet liquidity risk are secured by fixed
deposits 0f T 57600.00 Lacs (Previous year ¥ 19950.00
Lacs).

E. Effects to Cost of Acquisition of Merged Banks :
During the F.Y.2007-08, the Bank had acquired The
Navjeevan Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune and Shree
Sadguru Jangli Maharaj Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune. In
accordance with the merger order passed by the Office of
the Commissioner for Co - operation and Registrar of
Co - operative Societies, M. S., Pune 411001 dated July
16, 2007 and August 18, 2007 respectively alongwith
‘No Objection Certificate’ issued by the RBI. As
directed by said merger orders, Cost of Acquisition of
% 2929.50 Lacs was completely provided for till March
31, 2012. The bank will maintain memorandum records for
the subsequent five years to comply with the order of
merger.

F.  Provisioning on Advances:

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (for Non-Performing
Assets) is made as prescribed by RBI directives or Section
36(1)(viia) of the Income Tax Act, whichever is higher.
Additionally the bank has credited to Bad and Doubtful
Debts Reserve (BDDR) a sum 0f%3600.00 Lacs during F.Y
2014 -2015 (P.Y.% 800 Lacs) by way of appropriation out
of Net Profits. Provisions made in earlier years, alongwith
the additional amount created as BDDR continue to be
reflected in the Reserves as in the past.



G. Internal Control:

During the last few years the Bank has witnessed
unprecedented growth, both in size and geographical
presence resulting in need for enhanced systemic control
mechanisms. Systems audit was initiated last year and has
been completed. Recommendations made by the auditors
and other actions to strengthen the control mechanisms are
under implementation and are expected to be completed in
the current year.

H. PriorPerioditems (AS-5):
Material Prior Period expenses / incomes debited / credited
to Profit and Loss account required to be disclosed are as
under:

(% in Lacs)

Particulars Amount
Prior Period Expenses
Lease Line Charges 1.13
Professional Charges 0.51
Travelling Expenses 0.81
Bank Charges 1.11
Annual Maintenance Contract 1.04
Rent, Rate & Taxes 4.79
Total 9.39

L. Investments :

During the year, Bank has shifted securities from AFS
category to HTM category and vice versa. In the first
quarter of 2014-2015, the Bank had transferred securities
having Book Value of ¥ 5370.48 Lacs from AFS to HTM
category and the depreciation 0fX13.37 Lacs (Previous year
% 84.37 Lacs) on such transfer is charged to Profit and Loss
account.

Income from sale of securities comprised of X 755.38 Lacs
(Previous year X 637.07 Lacs) on sale of securities under
AFS category.

J.  Employee Benefits :

Salaries and Allowances include an amount of X 367.28
Lacs (Previous yearX330.01 Lacs) contributed by the Bank
on account of contribution towards Provident Fund.
Actuarial assessment of Gratuity Fund & Leave
Encashment:

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
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(% in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment
March 31,| March 31,|March 31,| March 31,
2015 2014 2015 2014

Assumptions
Discount Rate 7.85% | 9.13% | 7.85%| 9.13%
Rate of increase in compensation 5.00% | 5.00% | 5.00%( 5.00%
Changes in present value of obligations
Present Value of Obligation as on
April 1,2014 1332.64] 1302.12| 717.07| 730.59
Interest Cost 117.15( 103.42 57.15| 53.13
Current Service Cost 134.08| 119.71 91.76| 75.19
Benefits paid (98.97) (57.00) | (182.17)((152.47)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 111.90] (135.62) | 150.86| 10.63
Present Value of Obligation as on
March 31,2015 1596.80 [ 1332.63 | 834.67| 717.07
Changes in fair value of plan assets
Fair Value of Plan assets as on
April 1,2014 1368.87| 1236.27 | 768.73| 290.56
Adjustment to opening plan assets - 90.00 | (19.44) -
Expected Return on plan asset 128.87| 113.87 7251 44.49
Contributions 225.00 25.00] 295.00| 560.00
Benefit Paid (98.97) (57.00) | (182.17)|(152.47)
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets 3211 (39.28) (1.59)| 26.16
Fair Value of Plan Assets 1626.98 | 1368.86 | 933.04| 768.74
Expense recognized in the statement of
P& LA/c
Current Service Cost 134.08| 119.71 91.76| 75.19
Interest paid 117.15( 103.42 57.15| 53.13

Expected Return on Plan Assets
Net Actuarial (gain)/Loss recognized

(128.87) | (113.87) | (72.51)| (44.49)

for the period 108.68 | (96.34) [ 152.46| (15.53)
Expenses recognized in the statement

of P& LA/c 231.04 12.92( 228.86( 68.30
Movements in the Liability recognized

in Balance Sheet

Opening Net Liability (36.22) 65.86| (51.66)| 440.03
Adjustment to Opening Fair Value

of Plan Assets -1 (90.00) 19.44 -
Expenses as above 231.05 12921 228.85| 68.30
Contribution paid (225.00) [ (25.00) | (295.00) [(560.00)
Closing Net Liability (30.17) | (36.22)| (98.37)| (51.67)

K. Related Party Disclosure :

The Bank is a co-operative society under the Multi-State
Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no Related
Parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting
Standard - 18, issued by the ICAI, other than Key
Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Satish R. Utekar, the
Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer (MD &
CEO) of the Bank for F.Y. 2014-15. However, in terms of
RBI circular dated March 29, 2003, the MD & CEO being a
single party coming under the category, no further details
therein need to be disclosed.
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L. Segment Reporting as at March 31, 2015 :

(X in Lacs)
. Treasury & | Other Banking
Particulars Forex Operations Total
Segment Revenue 29238.85 57477.38 86716.23
(23488.48) (49857.06) (73345.54)
Segment Result 4329.32 12144.42 16473.74
(3224.62) (11361.06) (14585.68)
Unallocated Expenses - - 1600.17
(1534.82)
Net Profit before Income Tax and - - 14873.57
Appropriations (13050.86)
Income Tax ( including Deferred tax) - - 4753.93
(3698.52)
Net Profit before Appropriations - - 10119.63
(9352.34)
Segment Assets 357787.28 501590.49 859377.77
(296907.64) (459158.23) (756065.87)
Unallocated Assets - - 20757.34
(16503.23)
Total Assets - - 880135.11
(772569.10)
Segment Liabilities 349424.65 435303.68 784728.33
(289293.72) (397410.92) (686704.64)
Unallocated Liabilities - - 95406.77
(85864.46)
Total Liabilities - - 880135.11
(772569.10)
Notes:

a. The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence
separate information regarding geographical segment is not
given.

b. Theabove segments are reported considering the nature
of the products / services under attributable risk / returns,
overall organizational structure and Internal Management
Reporting system of the Bank.

c. Theprevious year’s figures are indicated in brackets.

M. Leaserentpayable:
The breakup of future lease payables as required by AS-19
is given as under:

(X in Lacs)

Particulars 31-3-2015 | 31-3-2014
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year:
- Not later than one year 1618.07 | 940.82
- Later than one year and not later than five years | 6619.73 | 3716.45
- Later than five years 7009.02 | 4135.20
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in
the profit and loss account for the year. 1577.26 | 1091.20
Total of future minimum lease sub-lease
payment expected to be received under
non-cancellable sub-lease NA NA
Sub-lease payments recognized in the profit and
loss account for the year NA NA

N. Earnings Per Share :

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity 10119.63 9352.34
shareholders (before appropriations)
(inLacs)
Weighted Average no. of Equity Shares
outstanding during the period (Actual) 202.71 183.21
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per share (%) 49.92 51.05
Nominal Value per share () 50/- 50/-

0. Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities :
The Deferred tax assets / liabilities as at March 31,2015 and
break-up of its components are as follows:

(X in Lacs)
IDeferred tax
Defirei tax Addition / Asset /
) sse (Reversal) | (Liability)
Particulars as at duri
uring as at
March 31,
2014 the year March 31,
2015
Depreciation 138.77 109.14 24791
Special Reserve (129.16) | (134.26) | (263.42)
Leave Encashment 108.15 - 108.15
VRS 26.38 33.96 60.34
Provision for Leave Bank 13.58 2.82 16.39
Payment for Leave Bank A/c - (0.10) (0.10)
Prov. for Standard Assets 475.82 78.18 554.00
Prov. for Restructured
Advances 158.39 (11.88) 146.51
Lease Rent payable 120.20 27.98 148.18
Miscellaneous Assets - 92.30 92.30
Net Deferred Tax Asset as
at March 31, 2015 912.13 198.13 1110.26




P. Intangible Fixed Assets :

The fixed asset block for “Computer Peripherals” includes

Computer Software, the details of which are as follows:

(X in Lacs)

Particulars March 31,2015 | March 31,2014
Gross Block at the beginning of the year 1038.95 927.42
Add : Additions during the year 79.62 111.53
Less : Write off/ Sale - -
Gross Block at the end of the year 1118.57 1038.95
Amortisation at the beginning of the year 861.85 714.68
Add : Additions during the year 127.92 147.17
Less : Write off/ Sale - -
Amortisation at the end of the year 989.77 861.85
Net Closing Balance 128.80 177.10

Q. ImpairmentofAssets:

There is no material impairment of any of assets in the
opinion of the Bank and as such no provision under
Accounting Standard - 28 issued by I[CAl is required.

R. Movementin Provisions (AS—-29):
The following information is furnished w.r.t provisions as
required by AS-29.

(X in Lacs)
Opening R 1 Closing
Nature of provisions | gajance on | Addition e.V.erSZ.l Balance on
01.04.2014 Utilisation | 1 032015
Leave Bank scheme 39.95 8.27 0.30 47.92
Misc. Assets 4722.37 - 0.01 4722.36

S.  Contingent Liabilities :

a.  The Bank has been served a demand notice under
Section 156 of the Income Tax Act for A.Y. 2012-2013,
which shows a demand of ¥ 5303.09 Lacs in respect of
various disallowances which includes a demand of
approximately ¥ 5061.80 Lacs for non-deduction of tax at
source on the interest on deposits in excess of T 10000
credited to the accounts of members. The Bank is in the
process of filing an appeal against the said order. In view of
the expert advice received by the Bank and also in view of

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
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the amendment to the Income Tax Act in the Finance Bill
2015 expressly clarifying the applicability of deduction of
tax at source on the interest on deposits credited to the
accounts of members of Co-Operative Banks with effect
from 1" June 2015, the Bank is of the view that no provision
is warranted in respect thereof.

b.  Inrespect of A.Y. 2011-2012, the Bank has filed an
appeal against the order of the AO. The amount involved in
the dispute is T 89.74 Lacs and the same is disclosed as a
contingent liability.

c¢.  During the year the wage agreement with the
employees association has expired. Wage negotiations are
in progress and the effects thereof, if any, would be
considered in the year in which the agreement is reached.

d.  All letters of credit / guarantees are sanctioned to
customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability
thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations,
devolvement raising demand by concerned parties and the
amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized
by margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges. The
quantum of contingent liabilities in respect of Bank
guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts etc. as per
Schedule O are as under:

® in Lacs)
Particulars March 31, 2015| March 31, 2014
Bank Guarantees 15485.71 13679.82
Letters of Credit ( LC+Buyer's Credit) 11494.43 12027.91
Forward Exchange contracts Purchase/Sale 14297.63 9026.91
Total 41277.77 34734.64

e.  The Bank has filed writ petition in the High Court
against an NA Tax demand 0f ¥ 31.07 Lacs raised in the year
2005. The Bank has paid an amount of ¥ 27.65 Lacs under
protest and the unpaid amount of ¥3.42 Lacs is a contingent
liability.

f. In accordance with the “The Depositor Education and
Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014 formulated by RBI, till
31" March 2015, the Bank has identified and transferred
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% 1082.49 Lacs to the Depositor Education and Awareness

Fund as per details below:
(X in Lacs)

FY FY
2014-2015|2013-2014

Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF

Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year | 1082.49
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims*
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1082.49

* An amount of X 30.46 Lacs has already been paid to the
eligible depositors and claims have been lodged with the
RBIL

In accordance with the Bank’s accounting policy, all
outstanding Pay orders, Demand drafts, margin money etc.
have been transferred to income after a period of 3 years
from the date they have remained due for payment. In
view of the aforesaid Scheme, the said Pay orders,
Demand drafts, Margin money etc. are also liable to be
transferred to the Fund. The Bank is in the process of
identification of the pending unclaimed amounts in this
respect and as and when these are identified, the same
would be credited to the Fund.

g.  Two cases have been filed by customers amounting to
% 15.94 Lacs. One case has been filed against Bank by ex-
employee and the liability contingent thereon is not
quantifiable. Fifty One cases by borrowers have been filed
against Bank aggregating to ¥ 3831.80 Lacs. The said cases
are sub-judice and therefore disclosed as a contingent
liability.

T. Payment of Co-operative Education Fund :

The Bank is yet to make paymentof T 93.52 Lacs to the
National Co-operative Union of India, being 1% of the
Net Profit for the year 2013-2014 as required by the Multi -
State Co - operative Societies Act 2002. The said amount
would be remitted alongwith the contribution for the year
2014-20150f X 101.19 Lacs.

U. Capital Commitments :
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account as at March 31, 2015 aggregate to X 179.77

Lacs (Previous yearX 175.45 Lacs).

V. Information under MSME (Development) Act,
2006:

Suppliers / service providers covered under Micro, Small,
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, have not
furnished the information regarding filing of necessary
memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore,
information relating to cases of delays in payments to such
enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in such
payments, could not be given.

W. ChangeinAccounting Policy :

Hitherto the Bank had the policy of transferring all unpaid
DD, POs for a period of 3 years to income. However, in view
of the RBI guidelines on transfer of unclaimed amounts to
the Depositor Education and Awareness Fund as explained
in Note S (f) above, the Bank has now discontinued with the
said policy. Had the earlier policy been followed, the profit
before tax for the year would have been higher by X 142.53
Lacs.
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X Disclosure norms in terms of RBI circular dt. 30th October, 2002 :

(% in Lacs)
Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
1 Movement of CRAR
A | Capital Tier 1 52040.89 47139.96
B | Capital Tier 2 16205.89 16076.17
C | Total of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 68246.78 63216.13
D [ Total Risk Weighted Assets 456290.58 420049.74
E | Capital to Risk Assets Ratio 14.96% 15.05%
2 Investments
A | Book Value 238502.22 226786.84
B | Face Value 239017.69 227767.69
C | Market Value 245575.85 221231.51
3 Advance Against
A | Real Estate 1991.55 1978.51
B | Construction Business 14848.58 14728.62
C | Housing 56835.61 50850.88
4 Advance against Shares & Debentures 6.05 0.01
5 Advance to Directors, their relatives, companies,
firms in which they are interested:
A | Fund Based
i | Outstanding at the beginning of the year 50.06 155.68
ii | Additions during the year - -
iii | Recovery during the year 50.06 105.62
iv | Outstanding at the end of the year (*) - 50.06
B | Non Fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc) - -
(*) Amounts pertain to loans to Directors
against Term Deposits - -
6 Average Cost of Deposits 7.81% 7.74%
NPAs
A | Gross NPAs 17723.16 14592.46
B | Net NPAs - (*%) 1573.12
(**) - subject to approval of appropriations at AGM
8 Movement in NPAs
A | Gross NPAs
i | At the beginning of the year 14592.46 11279.58
ii | Additions during the year 15156.31 6812.10
iii | Less: Closed / Recovered / Written Off 12025.61 3499.22
iv | At the end of the year 17723.16 14592.46
B | Net NPAs
i | At the beginning of the year 1573.12 -
ii | At the end of the year - (%) 1573.12
(**) - subject to approval of appropriations at AGM
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(% in Lacs)
Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
9 Profitability :
A | Interest income as a percentage of average working funds 10.28% 10.31%
B | Non- interest income as a percentage of average working funds 0.66% 0.75%
C | Operating profit as a percentage of average working funds 2.04% 2.21%
D | Return on Average Assets 1.28% 1.41%
E | Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee 1099.51 986.36
F | Profit per employee 9.60 8.98
10 Movements in Provision for Advances
A | Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve
At the beginning of the year 13019.34 11286.51
Add: Provisions made during the year 1130.00 975.00
Add: Amount appropriated from Profit** 3600.00 800.00
Less: Closed / Recovered / Written Off 14.55 42.17
Less: Adjusted against cost of acquisition of merged bank - -
At the end of the year 17734.79 13019.34
(**) - subject to approval of appropriations at AGM
B | Contingent Provisions Against Standard Assets
At the beginning of the year 1399.90 1249.90
Add: Provisions made during the year 230.00 150.00
At the end of the year 1629.90 1399.90
1 Movements in Provisions for Investments
A | Provision for Bad and Doubtful Investment
At the beginning of the year 4435 4435
At the end of the year 44.35 44.35
B | Contingent Provision for Depreciation in Investment
At the beginning of the year 6.44 -
Add: Provisions made during the year - 6.44
Less : Expenditure provision & contingencies written back 6.44 -
At the end of the year - 6.44
C |Investment Depreciation Reserve
At the beginning of the year - -
Less: Transfer to Expenditure-Provisions & Contingencies - -
At the end of the year - -
12 | A | Foreign Currency Liabilities 676.36 355.12
B | Foreign Currency Assets 5136.96 5515.96
13 DICGC Premium paid upto Mar-15 Mar-14
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Disclosure as per RBI master Circular No. UBD.BPD.(PCB).MC.No.8/16.20.000/2006-07
dated 12th July, 2006

i) Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments : (Zin Crores)
Extent of below| pytent of | Extent of
No. Issuer Amount Invest:inent Unrated Unlisted
grace Securities | Securities
Securities
0)) (2 3 C)) ) (6)
1 PSUs 36.18 - - -
2 FIs 56.35 - - -
3 Public Sector Banks 40.00 - - -
4 Mutual Fund 4.00 - - -
5 Others 43.11 - - -
6 Provision held towards depreciation - - - -
Total 179.64 - - -
ii) Non Performing Non-SLR Investments :
(X in Crores)
Particulars Amount
Opening Balance 0.44
Additions during the year since 15 April -
Reductions during the above period -
Closing balance 0.44
Total Provision held 0.44
iii) Repo Transactions : )
(X in Crores)
Minimum Maximum Daily average | Outstanding
Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding as on

during the year | during the year | during the year| 31.03.2015

Securities sold under Repo 15.00 17.00 0.41 -

Securities Purchased under - - R -
Reverse Repo

1.  Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD(PCB)BPD Cir No.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009. The bank
has not undertaken any transaction during the Financial Year 2014-15.
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Capital Charge on Marketrisk :

Market risk in Trading book - Standardised Modified
Duration Approach :

Qualitative Disclosures :

(a) The general qualitative disclosure requirement for
market risk.

Strategies and Processes :

Investment Policy which includes Market Risk
Management is in line with the RBI regulations vide
circular UBD.BPD.(PCB). Cir. No. 42/09.11.600/2009-10
dated February 8, 2010 and business requirements.

The overall objective of market risk management is to
enhance profitability by improving the bank's competitive

Quantitative Disclosures:

advantage and mitigate loss from all types of market risk
loss events.

Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting / Measurement
Systems :

The Bank has regulatory / internal limits for various
Instruments in place.

Various exposure limits for market risk management such
as Overnight limit, VaR limit, Aggregate Gap limit,
Investment limit etc. are in place.

The portfolio covered by Standardised Modified Duration
Approach for computation of Capital charge for Market
Risk includes investment portfolio held under AFS and
Forex Open positions.

(% in Lacs)
Amount of Capital Required
Particulars

2014-15 2013-14
The capital requirements for:
. Interest rate risk 2477.67 2092.65
. Equity position risk - -
¢ Foreign exchange risk 22.50 22.50
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(% in Lacs)

Particulars of Accounts Restructured as on Housing SME Debt Others
31.03.2015 Loans Restructuring

Standard advances No. of Borrowers - 13 -

restructured Amount outstanding - 12249.53 -

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - 431.04 -

Sub standard advances No. of Borrowers - - -

restructured Amount outstanding - - -

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -

Doubtful advances No. of Borrowers - - -

restructured Amount outstanding - - -

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -

TOTAL No. of Borrowers - 13 -

Amount outstanding - 12249.53 -

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - 431.04 -

Y. Previous Year Figures:

The bank has reclassified previous year figures to confirm to this year's classification.

For Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 103264W

sd/-

Mr. Rahul P. Joglekar

Partner
Membership No. 129389

Date: April 20, 2015

sd/-

sd/-

Mr. Satish R. Utekar Mr. C. N. Menon
MD & CEO Chairman

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd

sd/- sd/-
Mr. P. D. Thakur Mr. V. M. Patki
Vice Chairman Director
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GOKHALE & SATHE

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

OA

Office - 308 / 309, Udyog Mandir No. 1, 7-C Bhagoji Keer Marg, Mahim, Mumbai - 400 016.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members of TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited
Reporton the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
TJSB SAHAKARI BANK LTD. (“the Bank”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Profit
and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information. These financial statements
incorporate the returns of the Head Office,110 branches and
7 other departments which have been certified by the
management and independently reviewed by the concurrent
auditors of those branches and departments.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Bank prepared in accordance with the Multi-state Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder,
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-
operative societies) and the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial

statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risk of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the financial
statements, give the information required by the Multi-State
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and Rules framed
thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in
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conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted a. In our opinion and according to information and
in India: explanations given to us, there has been no
material impropriety or irregularity in the

a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of . . ..
expenditure or in the realisation of money due to

affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2015;

the Bank;
b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the b. In our opinion and according to information and
profit for the year ended on that date; and explanations given to us, the guidelines issued

by the Reserve Bank and National Agriculture
and Rural Development Bank established under
the National Agriculture and Rural
Development Bank Act, 1981 (61 of 1981) have
Emphasis of matter generally been adhered to.

We draw attention to Note No.Il. G. of Notes to Accounts
which emphasises the continuing need to strengthen internal
control systems and concurrent audit mechanisms. Our
opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

c. Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

3. Asrequired by Rule 27(3)(a) to (f) of the Multi-state
Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we give in the
Annexure, a schedule on the matters specified in that

Rule.
Reporton other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required under Section 73(4) of the Multi-state
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Banking For Gokhale & Sathe
Regulation Act, 1949, we report that: Chartered Accountants

. . . FRN - 103264W
a. We have obtained all the information and

explanations which to the best of our knowledge sd/-
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our

dit: CA Rahul Joglekar
audit; Place : Thane Partner
b. In our opinion, proper books of account as Dated: April 20, 2015 Membership No. 129389

required by the said Acts, Rules framed
thereunder and the Bye-laws, have been kept by
the Bank so far as appears from our examination
of those books and proper returns adequate for
the purpose of our audit have been received from
the branches and offices not visited by us;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of
accountand returns.

d. As required by Section 30(3) of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, we further report that the
transactions of the Bank, which have come to our
notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

2. In addition to Para 1 above, as required by Rule
27(2)(d) and (e) of the Multi-state Co-operative
Societies Rules, 2002, we further report that:
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ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
AS REQUIRED UNDER MULTI-STATE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES RULES, 2002
(Referred to in our report of even date on the accounts of
TJSB SAHAKARI BANK LTD. as at 31" March, 2015)

As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi - state
Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the
matters specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to
the extent applicable to the Bank.

a. During the course of our audit, we have
generally not come across transactions which
appear to be contrary to the provisions of the
Act, the Rules or the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

b. During the course of our audit, we have not
come across material and significant
transactions which appear to be contrary to the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
and National Agriculture and Rural
Development Bank.

c. The following monies due to the Bank appear to
be doubtful of recovery against which a
provision of X 9940.54 Lacs is made in the
accounts.(Advances categorized as doubtful
and loss assets as per prudential norms are
considered as doubtful of recovery).

Category Outstanding on 31.03.2015
(X Lacs)

Doubtful Assets 7614.33

Loss Assets 2326.21

d. As per the information provided to us and to the
best of our knowledge, the following credit
facilities have been sanctioned by the Bank to
the members of the Board or their relatives:

Fund Based amount | Security Value Overdues, if
outstanding ® Lacs) any (% Lacs)
X Lacs)
NIL NIL NIL

e. During the course of our audit, we have
generally not come across any violations of
guidelines, conditions etc. issued by the Reserve
Bank and National Agriculture and Rural
Development Bank.

f. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters
have been specified by the Central Registrar,
which require reporting under this Rule.

For Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 103264W

sd/-
CA Rahul Joglekar

Partner
Membership No. 129389

Place : Thane
Dated: April 20, 2015
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH, 2015

(% in Thousands)

Particulars 31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
A | Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit after Tax (before Appropriation) 1011963 935234
Add:
Income Tax 495206 426686
Interest on Borrowings 86361 137791
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 113000 97500
Contingent provision against Standard Assets 23000 15000
Loss on sale of assets - 1813
Amortisation of premium on securities 25910 31332
Provision for Leave Bank Account 827 1142
Deferred Tax - -
Expenditure Provisions & Contingencies 693 9081
Forex Deal provision - Spot / Swap 5762 -
Provision for Restructured Advances (3496) 37218
Loss on sale of HTM securities - -
Premium on G-sec Maturity (2976) 16571
Bad debts Written off 1455 4217
Depreciation and amortisation on Fixed Assets 160317 906059 151690 930041
Less:
Expenditure Provision & Contingencies Written Back - -
Profit on Sale of HTM securities 891 -
Profit on Sale of Assets 5214 722
Forex Deal provision - Spot / Swap - 7678
Income from sale of securities 75538 63707
BDDR Written Back 1455 4217
Deferred Tax 19812 102910 56834 133158
Adjustments for
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits and Other Accounts 9863797 8858391
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (1465690) 1302558
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances (3346007) (6736692)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (137984) (329071)
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (4893828) (5951432)
Cash Generated from Operations 20288 (2856246)
Income Tax paid (571972) (551684) (310307) (3166553)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH, 2015

(% in Thousands)

Particulars 31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014

Cash Generated from Operating Activities 1263429 (1434436)
B | Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets (190032) (131462)

Sale of Fixed Asset 9947 1451

Cash Generated from Investing Activities (180085) (130011)
C | Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Share Capital issued (Net) 76665 125517

Dividend paid (134250) (114864)

Increase /(Decrease) in Borrowings 498555 888749

Interest paid on Borrowings (92267) (141002)

Cash Generated from Financing Activities 348703 758400
D | NetIncrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1432047 (806047)
E | Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning 6377474 7183521

of the year

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (D+E) 7809521 6377474

Break-up of Cash & Cash Equivalents As at As at

31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Cash in hand 482518 315109

Balances with Banks:

In Current Accounts 4452638 3490335

In Deposits Accounts 2874365 2572030

Total 7809521 6377474

As per our report of even date

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd. For Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants
sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
Mr. Satish R. Utekar Mr. C. N. Menon Mr. P. D. Thakur Mr. V. M. Patki Shri. Rahul Joglekar
MD & CEO Chairman Vice Chairman Director Partner

Mem. No. 129389
Firm Reg. No. 103264W
Date : 20.04.2015
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CAPITAL ADEQUACY (%)

GROSS NPA & NET NPA (%)
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TRAVEL LOAN

PRESENTING TRAVEL LOAN
AND FOREX FACILITY

Think about travel, not the expenses

« Travelling for family or individual tour.

* Pleasure or business visit for seminars.

» High tech exhibitions.

* Group education tours etc.,

* Accommodation, hotel expenses & all peripheral expenses.

Vishwas Zindagi Bhar Ka

BANK

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

(MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK)

Your dream home can now

become a reality.

Avail the Priority Housing Loan
from TJSB Bank

At lower interest rates and
lower EMI*

TJSB Bank offers you a one stop
solution for all your foreign
currency & forex card services
at competitive exchange rates.

Features

* Maximum Loan amount % 25 Lacs.
*Conditions Apply

* Fund Transfer within your own accounts
* Fund Transfer to other TUSB account holders
* Fund Transfer to other bank account through NEFT

NET BANKING

Type of Scheme

* Quarterly Interest Deposit Scheme

* Monthly Interest Deposit Scheme

* Cash Certificate Deposit Scheme

* Recurring Deposit Scheme

* Short Term Deposit Scheme

 Kar-Bachat (Tax Savings Deposit
Scheme)

¢ Suvidha Sahavas Scheme for CHS,
NRE, NRO and FCNR Deposit Scheme

DEPOSIT SCHEME

To all your FOREX needs
Forex Simplified at TUSB

* NRO (Rupee)/NRE (Rupee) Account * FCNR Accounts
* Permissible investments abroad etc.* Foregin Currency Exchange
« Foreign Currency Debit Cards in Single/Multiple Currency
» Other Remittances - Education/University Fees,
Medical Expenditures, Maintenance Expenses
 Trade Remittances - Inward & Outward
* FLC/Buyer’s Credit/Export Finance
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TJSBY BANK

Vishwas Zindagi Bhar Ka

Administrative & Registered Office :
TJSB House, Plot No. B 5, Road No. 2, Wagle Industrial Estate,
Thane (W) - 400 604 * Tel.: 022 - 2587 85 00 * Fax: 022 - 2587 8504  www.tjsb.co.in



